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In an age when many banks are encouraging customers to use
automated teller machines and online forms, we're proud to be a
little old fashioned.

We like to shake hands. Put names to faces.
Ask how business is going.

It not only makes our work more satisfying, if recent history is
any indication, it just makes good business sense.

From the day we opened our door we'’ve stood by our promise
to be “the small bank with big bank expertise.” It’s not just a
slogan. For a growing list of loyal consumer and business
customers, it is the Alliance difference. And in 2005, it made

all the difference in our bottom line.

2005 AT A GLANCE

o Total Assets.....cccceeecceeeccnanese coseens $611 million
o LOan POrth“O, HEt.................... $30I mi"iOn
* Total Deposits...ccccceceecccsarcsseeesss $461 million
¢ Investment Securities......ccccc.... $229 miillion
* Total Earnings.......cccceececcccsnceneecee $4.1 million
e Earnings per Share, diluted..... $0.80
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2005 was another year of significant

Ce Ban k balance sheet growth, strong earnings,
) and improving profitability measures.
e Total assets reached $611.5 million
\ While net income jumped to $4.1 mil-
\lion. We accomplished this by remain-
pg true to our mission: listening to
Qur customers, understanding their
heeds, and delivering customized
pancial solutions that meet or
exceed their expectations and, more
importantly, help them create value for

their enterprises.

L)

In last year’s letter; we restated the
orlglna? founders intent for Bankshares: to create a vibrant, profitable community
banking mstltux;on that would be recognized by employees, customer;,and_;g&
petitors as an mstltutlon dedicated to setting new standards in banking. We are—~ =g
pleased to report to you that\we believe our 2005 performance represents= no_thggh
step towards that long term objectlve As we consider what sets any bank apart, we— ===
consistently conclude that it is the pe\ple that make the difference.We were extreme-

ly fortunate .in 2005 to add very talented pee_p@ -to several of our business lines:

* In October 2005, we announced our intent toacquire the Danaher
Insurance Agency. Founded by our Chairman Emeritus, Thomas P. Danaher,
and now led by his son Tom, this | | person general insurance.agency became |
part of Bankshares’ team in November. We expect this acquisition_to con-
tribute in a meaningful way to our 2006 earnings results. In addition to-its
existing revenue stream, we have already seen incremental revenues from ™
cross-selling opportunities in our commercial and real estate client base.

* Michael C. O’Grady joined us in September 2005 as Senior Vice President
and Director of our commercial banking activities. He most recently was
with another national institution, but | have known Mike for many years and
we were colleagues at a regional bank for nearly |5 years.We have already
benefited from his contacts and knowledge of the Metropolitan Washington
‘area and his leadership of our commercial lenders.
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* During the fourth quarter of 2005, Frank H{Grace, Il, President of
Alliance Home Funding, set in motion a stFategy to-attract very
talented and successful mortgage loan teams. This work came to
fruition in late December and early January 2006 with the addition
of two market proven teams totallng A5 new employees in our
mortgage company.

* Since the inception of the company, we have been committed to
enabling our employees to achie'\’/e their personal career goals while
with Bankshares. That is why we are particularly proud that during the
course of 2005, we were able to promote 7 of our 67 bank
employees, 2 of our 30 Alliance Home Funding employees, and 4 of our
I | Alliance Insurance Agency employees to posmons of increased
responsibility. ’

2005 in Review ; .
We are pleased with our results for 2005. We experienced strong perform-
- ance in all aspects of our-balance sheet categories and the core earnings of
D_ the company. As we have previously reported, Bankshares ended the year
with assets of $61 1.5 million,a $131.8 million or 27.5% increase over the pre-
vious year end. Loans grew 45.6% this year after growing 76.4% a year ear-
lier and reached $304.2 million. Loan quality remained strong, as evidenced
by minimal levels of past dues, non-performers and net charge-offs.

Our growth was largely funded by our continued success in core deposit
gathering. Total deposits grew 29.7% for the year and reached $461.2 million.
More importantly, our non-interest bearing deposits jumped to $185.9 mil-
lion, an incredible 44.9% increase. Our deposit initiatives have been particu-
larly-well received by our target clients and we believe we have built a signif-
icaht.competitive advantage in certain segments.
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“~.  Asadirect result of the growth in loans and core deposits, we saw a signifi-
~ cantincrease in our total earnings which was also reflected in our per share,
return on equity and return on asset measurements. Net income for 2005
was $4.1 million, a 46.4% jump over 2004 results. This pushed our earnings

per share, diluted from $.57 per share in 2004 to $.80 share for 2005, while
return on equity and return on assets improved as well.

The Last 5 Years in Review .

.- ~- -- —-VVhile many-companies can feel'good about thelr results in any given year we
hold ourselves to a higher standard. We think that our annual performance
should be considered in the context of our long term achievement. With that

Alliance Bankshares Corporation 2005 Annual Report 4 ‘

T



in mind, we thought it appropriate to reflect on what your company has accom-
plished in the last 5 years.

Earnings Growth

We believe the quality of our earnings growth is best seen by examining our core
earnings (earnings excluding gains on sales of securities). Our core earnings have
grown from $595,000 in 2001 to $4,100,000 this year,a 61.7% compound annual
growth rate. VWe accomplished this despite experiencing disappointing results over
the last two years in Alliance Home Funding.

Asset Growth

Our total assets have grown from $144.8 million at year end 2001 to over $61 1.5
million this year. This represents a 43.4% compound annual growth rate for the
period. This growth has come not by opening branches, but by concentrating on
meeting customer needs through a variety of delivery channels. While we believe
that we can and should add to our network strategically, we also believe that our
growth is not limited by the number of physical locations.

Loan Growth

While we always strive for strong asset growth, our goal has been to achieve that
growth in the most profitable asset mix available. Over the last 5 years, our loan port-
folio has grown nearly 55% on average per year, with a large portion of that growth
occurring in the last two years.The result has been an increasing loan-to-deposit ratio
which has provided the basis for upward momsntum in core earnings.

This loan growth has not come at the expense of quality. All loan quality measure-
ments remain strong on an absolute basis and when compared to industry stan-
dards. Non-accruals at December 31, 2005 were $204,000, consisting of one res-
idential first trust in the process of foreclosure. Net charge-offs for the year were
$20,000, coming entirely from our consumer loan portfolio.

Deposit Growth

Equally important to our success has been our growth in deposits. Since 2001,
total deposits have grown at nearly 44% compounded annually. This growth has
provided us with advantageous funding to support the growth in our loan portfo-
lio. We are particularly pleased with our mix of deposits: over 40% of our deposits
at year-end 2005 were demand deposits. This level of non-interest bearing deposits
gives us an important competitive advantage from a cost-of-funds perspective.

CeC

mia
Bankshares

Where banking is today. And tomorrow,




2001-2005 Summary
~Ve-think it is important to note that all of this growth is the result of our own
Internal business development success. We have not acquired assets, deposits or
ustomers from other banking institutions.While our past success is gratifying, we
flo not think it is realistic to expect that we can continue to match the percentage
increases we have achieved solely from our current resources.

IThe Next 5 Years

bo what do we do for an encore? The Executive Management Team
keveral days considering our future. An important outcome from that¥
r was the development of a shared vision for the future. Our past sucd
s to establish a high goal for Bankshares, which we think is captured i
vision statement: “| work for a company that aspires to be the best comhunf
thanking company in the Metropolitan Washington DC area, as measured by growtf
in our business, the quality of our services, the returns for our shareholders, and”
by the career opportunities provided to our employees.”

iSimply put, we expect to be the best community banking organization in our mar-
Fket when measured against the expectations of our stakeholders in each of the
noted critical performance areas. During the course of this year, we will be refin-

 Reaching this level of performance and then being consistent year after year
5 require substantlal effort on our part. We also appreCIate the fact that our

Nevertheless, we belleve that with tha.support of our shareholders, the
t of our directors and the dedication and enthusmsm of our employ v
- Bankshares can become the best communi pline cous
- Washington DC area.

Har\”/ey E. Johnson Jr.
hairman of the Board

. Thomas A.Young, ‘lrj
' President & CEO

hares Corporation 2005 Annual Report






nedrly 40 years, the Danaher Agency name has been known as a reliable
8Nd_kpowledseable source for the complete array of insurance and
SMbloyee benefit products for businesses, large and small, their owners
BNd employees.

While the name on the door has changed, the people behind the door
are the same individuals who created that reputation for service quality
and client pleasing execution. Building on the solid customer base and
broad product offerings at Danaher, Alliance customers are already bene-

ins from this addition to our capabilities. Whether it is working with an
Ndividual buying a home or a business owner trying to protect what

gy have created, a company executive adding to their employee bene-
fit progr@m or a real estate developer insuring their investment, Alliance
Insurancellis ready to bring their knowledge and access to insurance
marketsgeekbear to meet the need. And customers can take assurance
from thelilst that they will get the same level of service that they have
come toflexpect from Alliance Bank.

es Corporation 2005 Annual Report
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]ces and the demand for creative mortgage prad ucts to en
O _comblete transactions represented twin _ch allenges_to
VWWhile our operating results were adversely impacteds w
8bo anges we have .put in place to address the reality
cetplace. We believe that we are wel positioned to succeed in 2006,
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n the residential mortgage busmess These lenders know how to work
o put In place the kind of financing that meets ;h“eiumq'ue cnrcumstances
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TE3 1 hese outcomes are the direct result of the effectiveness of our expe
rlenced and knowledgeable relationship managers.

sUccess. And this is what we do ever

aay.
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OUR ASSETS ARE INCALCULABLE

..............................................................................

THE ALLIANCE BEGINS WITHIN

As bankers, we are in the business of putting a value on assets. As a
business, we understand the value of our people: they are priceless.

Our growing reputation as one of the best community banks in our
market has enhanced our ability to recruit and retain talented indi-
viduals. And just as importantly, each of those individuals brings
something positive and unique to the Alliance Bankshares team.
While competitive pay and benefits are important, real loyalty
comes from the satisfaction of being part of a growing, dynamic and
committed team, the opportunity for personal growth, the knowl-
edge that you are making a difference, and the recognition that
comes with a job well done.

Alliance Bankshares Corporation 2005 Annual Report 14
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Alliance Bankshares’ distinguished Board of Directors is a “Who'’s Who”

in the Metropolitan Washington area’s disciplines of business, real estate,

insurance and accounting. They bring decades of financial expertise,
- proven leadership and entrepreneurial success.

Wisdom. Guidance. Leadership.

each one of them as a valuable
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Ba"‘Slte Reston

= X !
2@5? r‘fft\\lo'”'t'h 1 1730 Plaza America Drivé
riington Reston,VA 20190
PhoneX(03) 814-7280 Phone: (703) 471-6500

Eax; (703) 248917 Fax: (703) 471-2170

a

ﬁTyson’s Manassas Park

8221 Old Courthouse Road 9150 Manassas Drive

Vienna,VA 22182 Manassas Park,VA 20111
Phone: (703) 814-7260 Phone: (703) 396-7745
Fax: {703) 356.4048 Fax: (703) 396-7754

Fair Lakes

12735 Shops Lane
Fairfax, VA 22033
Phone: (703) 631-641 |
Fax: (703) 631-1672

ocation. Location.

ALLIANCE HOME FUNDING

Anpandale |
0200 Everereen lane |
.mnml \ 22003 |
Phone. (/03) 642.3200
b (/03) 642.59/0 |
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Our common stock is listed for quotation on the NASDAQ Capital Market (formerly
called the NASDAQ SmallCap Market) on the NASDAQ Stock Market System under the

Fourth $17.00 $16.00 $15.55 $14.70

@

symbol ABVA. v
o

The high and low sales prices per share for our common stock for two years ended e
December 31, 2005, as reported on the NASDAQ Capital Market, are shown in the E
table below. During these periods, we did not issue any cash dividends. E
2005 2004 (-

Quarter High Low High Low omm

First $17.38  $15.03 $19.80 $17.51 -
Second $16.10  $14.20 $18.48 $14.70 "6'0

Third $16.93 $15.00 $15.48 $14.53 -

()

- 4

L =

(7]

STOCK TRANSFER AGENT: Register and Transfer Company
|0 Commerce Drive ¢ Cranford, NJ 07016 ¢« Toll free: (800) 368-5948 » www.rtco.com

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS:Yount, Hyde & Barbour, PC.
50 South Cameron Street * Winchester, VA 22601 « (540) 662-3417 « www.yhbcpa.com

Alliance Bankshares Corporation 2005 Annual Report 22
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Jordlopment successy

ylarvey E. Johnson, jr., Chairman of the Boarc




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

HS

Yount, Hyde & Barbour, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants
and Consultants

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Alliance Bankshares Corporation
Chantilly, Virginia

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Alliance Bankshares Corporation and subsidiaries as
of December 31, 2005 and 2004 and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders' equity

and cash flows for the three years ended December 31, 2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to
perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overal! financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the finan-
cial position of Alliance Bankshares Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the results

of their operations and their cash flows for the three years ended December 31, 2005, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

o, Mgl St 1

Winchester, Virginia
January 27, 2006

Alliance Bankshares Corporation 24




Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2005 and 2004

(Doliars in thousands)

2005 004
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks $ 25,224 $ . 467
!;Qeral funds sold 7 7 3:75_2‘2_ o 1‘39
Investment securites available-for-salg, at fair value - 22869_1‘_ 2 04—1
Investment securities held-to-maturity, at amortized cost i 100 - ) ﬁ
Ec)ans held for sale - 5,936 A : 746
Loans, net of allowance for loan losses of $3,422 and $2,300 300,806 2 904
Premises and equipment, net AT9_52 - ﬁ
A*cgrued interest and other assets - 1 '1~,2'54~7 1_6;
Total Assets $ 611,485 $ 4 720
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Non-interest bearing deposits $ 185,877 $ 1 28_7
Savings and NOW depaosits S 52,.2375 N @
Money market deposits o 24422 -1 85?3
Other time deposits A—»“—‘l-é8,644 1t 50?
Total deposits 461,178 Kis ﬁ
Repurchase agreements, federal funds purchased S o
and other borrowings 75?8089 . 35_2
Federal Home Loan Bank advances _—_S0,000 -I 50
Trust Preferred Capital Notes 10,310 : %
Other liabilities 3,297 745
Commitments and contingent liabilities -- -
Total liabilities 562,874 4 098
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Common stock, $4 par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized; 4,811,050 and o
4,793,349 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2004 19,244 . T7_3
Capital surplus 19,955 ‘855
Retained Earnings ‘ . 13218 i Igé
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss), net (3,806) ( @
Total stockholders' equity 48,611H ‘ @
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $ 611,485 $ 4 ZE

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Income
For the Years Ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003
(Dollars in thousands)

2005 2004 2003
INTEREST INCOME
Loans $ 18,149 $ 10,289 $ 7,438
Investment securities 9,567 8,376 6,912
Federal funds sold 1,213 486 267
Total interest income 28,929 19,151 14,617
INTEREST EXPENSE
Savings and NOW deposits 541 280 229
Other time deposits 5913 4,401 3,184
Money market deposits 554 308 306
Barrowings 3,493 1,863 1688
Total interest expense 10,501 6,852 5,407
Net interest income 18,428 12,299 9,210
Provision for loan losses 1,142 886 396
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 17,286 11,413 8,814
OTHER INCOME
Deposit account service charges 171 205 180
Gain on sale of loans 2,997 5,362 6,325
Net gain (loss) on sale of securities (21) 346 1,837
Net gain on trading activities -- 51 250
Other operating income 367 217 182
Total other income 3,514 6,181 8,774
OTHER EXPENSES
Salaries and employee benefits 7,911 7,839 7,146
Occupancy expense 1,302 1,270 975
Equipment expense 937 745 613
Operating expenses 4,898 4,109 3,368
Total other expenses 15,048 13,963 12,102
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 5,752 3,631 5,486
Income tax expense 1,694 864 1,497
NET INCOME $ 4,058 $ 2,767 $ 3,989
Net income per common share, basic $ 0.85 $ 0.6l $ 1.24
Net income per common share, diluted $ 0.80 $ 057 $ 1.14
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
Alliance Bankshares Corporation 26
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity

For the Years Ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003

(Dollars in thousands, except share data)

Accumulated
Other

Comman Retained Comprehensive Comprehensive Stock
Stock Capital Surplus Earnings Income (Loss)  Income
Balance, December 31, 2002 $ 8,460 $ 5,770 $ 2,404 $ 934 $
Comprehensive income:
Net income -- -- 3,989 -- $ 3989
ﬁer comprehensive income (loss), net of tax: o
Jnrealized holding losses on securities -
available for sale, net of tax of $6i2 -- -- -- -- B (l,ﬁ)-A o
Less: reclassification adjustment_,‘ Het i
income taxes of $710 (1,377)
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax -- -- -- (2,683) B $ (2,682) 1
Total comprehensive income -- -- -- -- $ 1,307 S
Stock dividend in the form of a three-for-two stock split 4,316 (4,316) -- -
Exercise of stock options 190 291 - --
Balance, December 31, 2003 $ 12,966 $ 1,745 $ 6,393 $ (1,749) $
Comprehensive income:
Net income - A 2,767 - $ 2767 ’
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
unrealized holding losses on securities
available for sale, net of tax of $229 -- -- -- -- 445
Less: reclassification adjustment, net
income taxes of $135 (262) -
Other comprehensive income, net of tax -- -- -- 183 $ 183
Total comprehensive income -- -- -- -~ $ 2,950
Exercise of stock options 281 309 -- --
Issuance of 1,481,470 shares of common stock 5,926 17,801 - - - - h
Balance, December 31, 2004 $ 19,173 $ 19,855 $ 9,160 $ (1,566) i s
Comprehensive income:
Net income S - e T
Other comprehensive income (@{ Het of?ax: I 7 B )
unrealized holding losses o>r1>;e‘£:ur“ities N o T
available for sale, net of tax of $1,146 -- -- -- - - (2,2éé§
Less: reclassification adjustment, net -
income taxes of $7 o S 14 o
Other comprevr;ensfve income (loss), net of tax -- -- -- o (5_2470) ) "m_w
Total comprehensive income -- -- -- - s 1818 B
Exercise of stock owpgogs B _71 100 -- T
Balance, December 31, 2005 $ 19,244 $ 19955  $ 13,218 $ (3,806) ‘ $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003
(Doailars in thousands)

2005 2004 2003

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 4,058 $ 2767 $ 3,988

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 1,864 1,320 3880
Provision for loan losses 1,142 886 396
Crigination of loans held for sale (174,345) (235,043) (236,004)
Proceeds from sale of loans held for sale 196,152 228,692 266,430
Gain on sale of loans (2,997) (5,362) (6,325)
Net loss (gain) on sale of securities available-for-sale and trading 21 (397) (2,087)
Deferred tax expense (benefit) (686) (113) (86)
Changes in assets and liabilities affecting operations :

Accrued interest and other assets (3,248) (344) (2,273)

Other liabilities 1,652 (648) 284

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 23,513 (8,242) 25,304

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net change in federal funds sold (36,383) 31,570 (22,582)
Purchase of investment securities available-for-sale }1?2]?7_7 (188,529) (246,587)
Proceeds from sale of securities available-for-sale 58,283 115,682 131,020
Proceeds from calls and maturities of securities available-for-sale 2,000 13,024 45,500
Paydowns on investment securities available-for-sale 36,767 '25,813 23,628
Net increase in loan portfolio (95044) (90,472) (35,994)
Purchase of premises and equipment (595) (1,070) (1,017)

Net cash (used in) investing activities (156,151) (93,982) (106,031)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net change in cash realized from:

Non-interest bearing deposits ' —57_59AO ' 39,413 (19,817)
Savings and NOW deposits 15201 12,440 4,829
Money market deposits 7 -(‘3,2101) 10,545 (63)
Other time deposits 36,097 16,554 75,824
Repurchase agreements, federal funds purchased and other borrowings ) 1‘2,77437 10,101 769
FHLB Advances 10,000 7,000 2,500
Trust Preferred Capital Notes L -- 10,310
Proceeds from exercise of stock options - f7I 590 481
Proceeds from issuance of common stock I 23,727 --

Net cash provided by financing activities 128,395 120,370 74,833

Net Increase (Becrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (4,243) 18,146 (5,894)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 29467 11,321 17,215
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year -$ 25,224 - $ 29,467 $ 11,321

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)
1. NATURE OF BUSINESS

Alliance Bankshares Corporation (“Bankshares”) is a bank holding company that conducts substantially all its operations through i
subsidiaries. Alliance Bank Corporation {the “Bank’) is state-chartered and a member of the Federal Reserve System. The Bank pi
special emphasis on serving the needs of individuals, small and medium size businesses and professional concerns in Northern Vit

In March 2001, the Bank formed Alliance Home Funding, LLC (“AHF"). AHF is a wholly-owned mortgage banking subsidiary of th
Bank and originates residential mortgages for subsequent sale. AHF does not maintain the servicing rights on mortgages sold.

On June 26, 2003, Alliance Virginia Capital Trust 1, a Delaware statutory trust and a subsidiary of Alliance Bankshares Corporatior
formed.

On November 15, 2005, the Bank formed Alliance Insurance Agency (“AlA”) through the acquisition of Danaher Insurance Agenc
is a wholly-owned insurance subsidiary of the Bank and sells a wide array of insurance and financial products.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation and Consolidation The consofidated financial statements include the accounts of Alliance Bankshares Corporat
Alliance Bank Corporation, Alliance Home Funding, LLC, Alliance Insurance Agency, and Alliance Virginia Capital Trust I. In consc
tion all significant inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated. FASB Interpretation No. 46 R requires that
Bankshares no longer consolidate Alliance Virginia Capital Trust |. The subordinated debt of the trust is reflected as a liability of
Bankshares.

Business The Bank is a state-chartered commercial bank. We provide a broad array of commercial, retail and mortgage banking set
and products to clients located in Northern Virginia and the greater Washington, D.C. Metropolitan area.

Use of estimates In preparing consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of reven.
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Material estimates that are particularly
ceptible to significant change in the near term relate to the determination of the allowance for loan losses, goodwill and deferred
income taxes.

Cash and cash equivalents For the purposes of the consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, Bankshares has defined cash and cash
alents as those amounts included in the balance sheet caption “Cash and due from banks.”

Securities Debt securities that management has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as “held-to-maturii
and recorded at amortized cost. Securities not classified as held-to-maturity or trading, including equity securities with readily det
minable fair values, are classified as “available-for-sale” and recorded at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses excluded fror
earnings and reported in other comprehensive income. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, Bankshares held no trading securities.

The pair off (simuitaneous purchase and sale of investments with the net proceeds delivered to or from the brokerage house) of in
ments typically occurs when shifts in market conditions change the expected cashflows of the investment portfolic or when our ov:
balance sheet and liquidity requirements change. We have separately classified the pair off transactions as “net gain on trading ac
ties” on the consolidated statements of income.

Purchase premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income using the interest method over the terms of the securities.
Declines in the fair value of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale securities below their cost that are deemed to be other than tel
rary are reflected in earnings as realized losses. In estimating other than temporary impairment losses, management considers (1)
length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, (2) the financial condition and near term prospects
issuer, and (3) the intent and ability of Bankshares to retain its investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for
anticipated recovery in fair value. Gains and losses on the sale of securities are recorded on the trade date and are determined us
the specific identification method.
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Loans Held For Sale Loans originated by AHF are designated as held for sale at the time of their origination. These loans are generally
pre-sold with servicing released and AHF does not retain any interest or obligation after the loans are sold. These loans consist primarily
of fixed-rate, single-family residential mortgage loans which meet the underwriting characteristics of certain government-sponsored
enterprises (conforming loans). In addition, AHF requires a firm purchase commitment from a permanent investor before a loan can be
committed, thus limiting interest rate risk. Loans held for sale are carried at the lower of cost or estimated fair value in the aggregate.
Gain on sale of loans are recognized as loans are shipped to the investor.

Rate Lock Commitments AHF enters into commitments to originate loans whereby the interest rate on the loan is determined prior to
funding (rate lock commitments). Rate lock commitments on mortgage loans that are intended to be sold are considered to be deriva-
tives. Accordingly, such commitments, along with any related fees received from potential borrowers, are recorded at fair value in deriv-
ative assets or liabilities, with changes in fair value recorded in the net gain or loss on sale of mortgage loans. Fair value is based on
fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements, and for fixed-rate commitments also considers the difference between current
fevels of interest rates and the committed rates.

Loans The Bank grants mortgage, commercial and consumer loans to customers. A substantial portion of the loan portfolio is represent-
ed by loans throughout the Washington, DC metropolitan area. The ability of the Bank’s debtors to honor their contracts is dependent
upon the real estate and general economic conditions of the lending area.

Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity or payoff generally are reported at
their outstanding unpaid principal balances adjusted for charge-offs, the allowance for loan losses, and any deferred fees or costs on
originated loans. Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal balance. Loan origination fees, net of certain direct origination
costs, are deferred and recognized as an adjustment of the related loan yield using the interest method over the life of the loan or cur-
rently upon the sale or repayment of a loan.

The accrual of interest on mortgage and commercial loans is discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days delinquent unless the credit
is well-secured and in process of collection. Consumer loans are typically charged off no later than 180 days past due. In all cases,
loans are placed on nonaccrual or charged-off at an earlier date if coliection of principal or interest is considered doubtful.

All interest accrued but not collected for loans that are placed on nonaccrual or charged off is reversed against interest income. The
interest on these loans is accounted for on the cash-basis or cost-recovery method, until qualifying for return to accrual. Loans are
returned to accrual status when all the principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought current and future payments are
reasonably assured.

Allowance for loan losses The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred through a provision for
loan losses charged to earnings. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of a loan
balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance.

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management and is based upon management’s periodic review of the
collectibility of the loans in light of experience, the nature and volume of the loan portfolio, adverse situations that may affect the bor-
rower’s ability to repay, estimated value of any underlying collateral and prevailing economic conditions. This evaluation is inherently
subjective, as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as more information becomes available.

The allowance consists of specific, general and unallocated components. The specific component relates to loans that are classified as
either doubtful, substandard or special mention. For such loans that are also classified as impaired, an allowance is established when
the discounted cash flows (or collateral value or observable market price) of the impaired loan is lower than the carrying value of that
loan. The general component covers non-classified loans and is based on historical loss experience adjusted for qualitative factors. An
unallocated component is maintained to cover uncertainties that could affect management'’s estimate of probable losses. The unallocat-
ed component of the allowance reflects the margin of imprecision inherent in the underlying assumptions used in the methodologies for
estimating specific and general losses in the portfolio.

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Bank will be unable to collect the
scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Factors considered by
management in determining impairment include payment status, collateral value, and the probability of collecting scheduled principal
and interest payments when due. Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls generally are not classified
as impaired. Management determines the significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into
consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower, including the length of the delay, the reasons for the
delay, the borrower’s prior payment record, and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed. Impairment is
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measured on a loan-by-loan basis for commercial and construction loans by either the present value of expected future cash flows
counted at the loan's effective interest rate, the loan’s obtainable market price, or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is colle
dependent.

Large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans are collectively evaluated for impairment. Accordingly, the Bank does not sepi
ly identify individual consumer and residential loans for impairment disclosures.

Premises and equipment Furniture and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization and are depre:
over their estimated useful lives ranging from three to ten years. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lives of the respe
leases or the estimated useful life of the leasehold improvement, whichever is less. Depreciation and amortization are recorded on
accelerated and straight-line methods.

Costs of maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. Costs of replacing structural parts of major units are consids
individually and are expensed or capitalized as the facts dictate.

Income taxes Bankshares uses the liability (or balance sheet) approach in financial accounting and reporting for income taxes. Deft
income tax assets and liabilities are computed annuatly for differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets an
bilities that will result in taxable or deductible amounts in the future. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to redt
deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. Income tax expense is the tax payable or refundable for the period plus
minus the change during the period in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Repurchase agreements The Bank routinely enters into repurchase agreements with customers. As part of the repurchase agreemen
the Bank uses marketable investment securities from its investment portfolio as collateral for the customer agreements. The repurt
agreements bear interest at a market rate.

Stock-based compensation At December 31, 2005, Bankshares has a stock-based employee compensation plan, which is described
fully in Note 21. Bankshares accounts for the plan under the recognition and measurement principles of APB Opinion 25, Accoun
for Stock Issued to Employees, and related interpretations. No stock-based employee compensation is reflected in net income, as :
options granted under the plan had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of the
grant. The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share if Bankshares had applied the fair value reco
tion provisions of FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, to stock-based compensation.

December 31,

2005 2004
Net income, as reported $ 4,058 $ 2,767 $
Deduct: total stock-based employee o A
o compensatior:expense determined based on fair value method of awards, net (lu,Ozrll') (394)
Pro forma net income S o $ 3,017 $ 2,373 §__
Earnings per share: -
Basic, as reported $d - 085 . $ o061 - Vé_
Basic, pro forma S ‘ $ O.63' $ 0.52 a E
Diluted, s reported $ 080 $ 057 $
Diluted, pro forma A $ 0.59 $ 0.49 i—

On April 27, 2005, the Board of Directors of Bankshares approved the immediate vesting of all unvested “underwater” stock optio
held by executive officers, directors and employees as of March 31, 2005. A stock option was considered “underwater” if the optit
exercise price (or strike price) was greater than $14.50 per share, which was the opening market price of Bankshares' common stc
on the date of the Board action. The other terms of the “underwater” stock options remain unchanged. As a result of this board ac
152,467 "underwater” stock options vested as of April 27, 2005.
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The Board’s decision to accelerate the vesting of these “underwater” stock options was made primarily to avoid recognizing compensa-
tion expense associated with these stock options in future financial statements upon Bankshares’ adoption of SFAS No. 123R, Share
Based Payment. The acceleration of vesting of these underwater stock options eliminates approximately $787 thousand of future com-
pensation expense which Bankshares would have been required to record as an income statement charge over the remaining vesting
periods under the transitional provisions of SFAS No. 123R, which become effective for Bankshares on January 1, 2006.

Earnings per share Basic earnings per share represents income available to common shareholders divided by the weighted-average num-
ber of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share reflect additional common shares that would have been
outstanding if dilutive potential common shares had been issued, as well as any adjustment to income that would result from the
assumed issuance. Potential common shares that may be issued by Bankshares relate solely to outstanding stock options, and are
determined using the treasury method.

Off-balance-sheet instruments In the ordinary course of business, Bankshares, through it's banking subsidiary, has entered into off-bal-
ance-sheet financial instruments consisting of commitments to extend credit, commercial letters of credit, standby letters of credit and
rate lock commitments. Such financial instruments are recorded in the financial statements when they are funded or related fees are
incurred or received.

Advertising and marketing expense Advertising and marketing costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising and marketing costs as of
December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 were $379 and $241 and $217, respectively.

Reclassifications Certain reclassifications have been made to prior period balances to conform to the current year presentation.

Recent Account Pronouncements in December 2003, the Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the American [nstitute of
Certified Public Accountants issued Statement of Position 03-3, “Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt Securities Acquired in a
Transfer” (“SOP 03-3"). SOP 03-3 addresses accounting for differences between contractual cash flows and cash flows expected to be
collected from an investor’s initial investment in loans or debt securities (loans) acquired in a transfer if those differences are
attributable, at least in part, to credit quality. It includes loans purchased by Bankshares or acquired in business combinations. SOP
03-3 does not apply to loans originated by Bankshares. Bankshares adopted the provisions of SOP 03-3 effective January 1, 2005 and
the initial implementation had no material effect on the financial statements.

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) issued Statement No. 123 (Revised 2004) (SFAS No. 123R)
“Share-Based Payment,” which requires that the compensation cost relating to share-based payment transactions be recognized in
financial statements. SFAS No. 123R replaces SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” and supersedes APB
Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.” Share-based compensation arrangements include share options, restrict-
ed share plans, performance-based awards, share appreciation rights and employee share purchase plans. SFAS No. 123R requires all
share-based payments to employees to be valued using a fair value method on the date of grant and expensed based on that fair value
over the applicable vesting period. SFAS No. 123R also amends SFAS No. 95 “Statement of Cash Flows" requiring the benefits of tax
deductions in excess of recognized compensation cost be reported as financing instead of operating cash flows. The Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107 (“SAB No. 107"), which expresses the SEC's views regarding
the interaction between SFAS No. 123R and certain SEC rules and regulations. Additionally, SAB No. 107 provides guidance related to
share-based payment transactions for public companies. Bankshares was required to apply SFAS No. 123R as of the annual reporting
period that began after September 15, 2005. Bankshares estimates approximately $167 thousand in share based compensation in
2006 for stock options.

In May 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued Statement No. 154, (“SFAS No. 154") “Accounting Changes
and Error Corrections - A Replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3.” The new standard changes the require-
ments for the accounting for and reporting of a change in accounting principle. Among other changes, SFAS No. 154 requires that a
voluntary change in accounting principle be applied retrospectively with all prior period financial statements presented on the new
accounting principle, unless it is impracticable to do so. SFAS No. 154 also provides that (1) a change in method of depreciating or
amortizing a long-lived nonfinancial asset be accounted for as a change in estimate (prospectively) that was effected by a change in
accounting principle, and (2) correction of errors in previously issued financial statements should be termed a “restatement”. “ The
new standard is effective for accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005.
Bankshares does not anticipate this revision will have a material effect on its financial statements.

tn November 2005, FASB Staff Position (FSP) 115-1 “The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary impairment and Its Application to Certain
Investments” was issued. The FSP addresses the determination as to when an investment is considered impaired, whether that impair-
ment is other than temporary, and the measurement of an impairment loss. This FSP also includes accounting considerations subse-
quent to the recognition of an other-than-temporary impairment and requires certain disclosures about unrealized losses that have not
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been recognized as other-than-temporary impairments. The guidance in this FSP amends FASB Statement No. 115, “Accounting f
Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities” and APB Opinion No. 18, “The Equity Method of Accounting for Investments i
Common Stock.” The FSP applies to investments in debt and equity securities and cost-method investments. The application guid:
within the FSP includes items to consider in determining whether an investment is impaired, in evaluating if an impairment is othe
than temporary and recognizing impairment losses equal to the difference between the investment’s cost and its fair value when ar
impairment is determined. The FSP is required for all reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2005. Earlier application is
mitted. Bankshares does not anticipate the amendment will have a material effect on its financial statements.

3. PURCHASE OF INSURANCE AGENCY

Effective November 15, 2005, Alliance Bank Corporation acquired all of the stock of Danaher Insurance Agency, Inc, a Virginia ba:
insurance agency. Upon consummation of the transaction, the agency was renamed, Alliance Insurance Agency, Inc. The Bank pai¢
$2,975,000 in cash (including escrows) for the stock in the agency. We engaged a nationally recognized third party to evaluate the
goodwill and intangible assets created from the transaction. Approximately, $1.6 million of the purchase price was deemed to be a
intangible asset and amortized over ten years following the accounting prescribed in SFAS 142. The remainder of the value, appro»
mately $1.6 million of goodwill and transaction costs, were recorded on the balance sheet as of December 31, 2005.
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4. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The amortized cost, unrealized holding gains and losses, and the fair value of securities at December 31, 2005 are summarized

as follows:
Unrealized
Amortized Cost Unrealized Gains  Losses Fair Value

Available-for-sale securities:
7-J§_Govemment caorporations and agencwes $ 69,728 $ - - $ _(2 500) $ 67,225
 US Government agency CMOs & PCMOs 112662 7 (2,220 110,449

 US. Government agency MBS 34192 3 o5 3343
© Municipal securities 13,411 3 @ 13112
© Restricted stocks: T o - S
- Community Bankers Bank 55 o I _—_5_5;
o Fede?al Reserve Bank o -“‘1,201 - - ) - 12_01
- Federal Home Loan Bank o - I - 3 568' o - - S - 3,20é
R Y $24457  $ 13 $ (5719 $ 228,601
Meld-to-maturity securiies: )

Cettificate of deposit $ 100 $ - - % 100
Tt s 100 $ - - $ 100

The amortized cost, unrealized holding gains and losses, and the fair value of securities at December 31, 2004 are summarized

as follows:
Unrealized
Amortized Cost Unrealized Gains  Losses Fair Value
Available-for-sale securities:
U.S. Government corporations and agencies $ 57663 $ - $ (1,340) $ 56,323
U.S. Government agency CMOs & PCMOs 76,370 48 (459) 75,959
U.S. Government agency MBS 45,534 89 (173) 45,450
Municipal securities 28,448 21 (559) 27,910
Restricted stocks:
Community Bankers Bank 55 -- -- 55
Federal Reserve Bank 1,056 -- -- 1,056
Federal Home Loan Bank 2,288 -- -- 2,288
Total $211,414 $ 158 $ (2,531) $ 209,041
Held-to-maturity securities:
Certificate of deposit $ 100 $ - $ -- $ 100
Total $ 100 $ .- $ .- $ 100
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The amortized cost and fair value of securities as of December 31, 2005, by contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected mat
ties may differ from contractual maturities because issues may have the right to call or prepay obligations without any penalties.
Management expects these securities to prepay or be called prior to their contractual maturity.

Available-for-Sale Securities Held-to-Maturity Secu
Amortized Cost Fair Value Amortized Cost Fai
Due after one year through five years $ 33,622 $ 32,683 $ 100 $
Due-after five years through ten years S 75<O 164 —4é53_4 -~ ‘
Due after ten years N 7 uepor 0 1330 -
Restricted securities T 4,464 4,464 o o
Total S ’  $234457 $ 228,691 $ 100 $

Proceeds from sales and calls of securities available for sale were $58.3 million, $115.7 million and $131.0 million for the years ent
December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Gross gains of $106 thousand, $675 thousand and $2.1 million and gross losses
$127 thousand, $278 thousand and $61 thousand were realized on these sales during 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The tax
sion applicable to the net realized gain (loss) amounted to ($7) thousand, $135 thousand and $710 thousand, respectively.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, securities with a carrying value of $119.1 million and $142.1 million, respectively, were pledged
secure repurchase agreements, Federal Home Loan Bank advances, public deposits and for other purposes required or permitted by |z

The following table is a presentation of the aggregate amount of unrealized loss in investment securities as of December 31, 2005 an
2004. The aggregate is determined by summation of all the related securities that have a continuous loss at year end, and the length
time that the loss has been unrealized is shown by terms of “less than 12 months” and “12 months or more.” The fair value is the af
mate market value as of year end.

2005
Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Fair Value Unrealized Fair Value Unrealized Fair Value Unre
Loss Loss
U.S. Government corporations and agenmes $ 13,359 $  (170) $ 52,669 $ (2,330) $ 66,028 $ ¢
US Government agency CMOs and PCMOs 63,059 e 45016 (1,09 108075 {
US Governmentagency MBS 144% (20 17143 (%) 31635
Municipal securites 186 (16 10472 (28 12028
Tutal tempor;r_n;yl_mpa:red o ) o I

investment securities: $ 92,466 $ (1,513) $125,300 $ (4,266) $217,766 $

There are a total of 123 investment securities that have an unrealized loss as of December 31, 2005: 32 U.S. Government Agenc
53 U.S. Government Agency CMQ’s, 16 U.S. Government Agency MBS and 22 Municipal Securities. The investment securities are
gations of entities that are excellent credit risks. The impairment noted in the table above is the result of market conditions and d
not reflect on the ability of the issuers to repay the obligations. Bankshares has the intent and ability to hold these securities until
maturity or for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery.

Management evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment at least on a quarterly basis, and more frequently when eco
or market concerns warrant such evaluation. Consideration is given to (1) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value
been less than cost, (2) the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer, and (3) the intent and ability of Bankshares
retain its investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value.
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2004

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Fair Value Unrealized Fair Value Unrealized Fair Value Unrealized
Loss Loss Loss
U.S. Government corporations and agencies $ -- $ -- $ 56,323 $ (1,340) $ 56,323 $ (1,340)
US Government agency CMOs and PCMOs 58,811 (459) - - - - 58,811 (459)
US Government agency MBS 18,689 97) 2,646 (76) 21,335 (173)
Municipal securities 12,636 (210) 8,946 (349) 21,682 (559)
Total temporarily impaired
investment securities: $ 90,136 $ (766) $ 67,915 $ (1,765) $ 158,051 $ (2,531)
5. LOANS
Loans are summarized as follows at December 31:
2005 2004
Real estate:
Residential real estate 3 65‘95_7¥ $ 59,819
Commercial real estate 107,200 71,432
Construction 87,046 38,578
Total real estate 264,203 169,829
Agricultural _2-74 278
Commercial - 377,1_31 35,077
Consumer E~57~ 4,020
Gross loans 304,565 209,204
Less: unearned discounts and fees (337) --
Less: allowance for loan losses ‘—(3,422) (2,300)
Net loans $ 300,806 $ 206,904
6. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES
Changes in the allowance for loan losses are summarized as follows for the year ended December 31:
2005 2004 2003
Balance, beginning of year $ 2,300 $ 1,444 $ 1,066
Provision for loan losses 1,142 886 396
Loans charged off (25) (40) (44)
Recoveries of loans charged off 5 10 26
Net charge-offs (20) (30 (18)
Balance, end of year $ 3,422 $ 2,300 $ 1,444

As of December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, impaired loans for which an allowance has been provided amounted to $1.8 million, $1.3
million and $383 thousand, respectively. The allowance provided for such loans amounted to $115 thousand, $161 thousand and $146
thousand, respectively. As of December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, the average balance of the impaired loans was $1.5 million, $110
thousand and $96 thousand with interest income recognized on an accrual basis of $82 thousand, $73 thousand znd $17 thousand,
respectively. For all reporting periods presented, Bankshares’ did not have any impaired loans for which an allowance was not provided.

There were no nonaccrual loans excluded from impaired loan disclosure above as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and a single loan

totaling $20 thousand as of December 31, 2003.

e
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7. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment are summarized as follows at December 31:

2005 2004
Leasehold improvements $ 979 $ 894
Furniture, fixtures and equipment §ﬁ8— 3,238
4727 4132
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization _(57_75) o (1,976)<
- Premises and eguipment, net $ 1,952 B $ 2,156

Depreciation and amortization charged to operations in 2005, 2004 and 2003 totaled $847 thousand, $679 thousand, and
$543 thousand, respectively.

8. FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK ADVANCES

Bankshares' variable and fixed-rate debt of $30,000 and $20,000 at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, matures throus
2011. The variable rate advances adjust quarterly based on LIBOR plus 3 basis paints. Bankshares alsc has one fixed-rate advanc with
an interest rate of 4.52%. At December 31, 2005, the interest rates ranged from 2.04% to 4.52%. At December 31, 2005, the
weighted average interest rate was 3.28%.

As of December 31, 2005, we have a credit line of $132.4 million with the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta. In order to borrc
under the arrangement we secure the borrowings with investment securities and loans. As of December 31, 2005, we pledged inv -
ment securities with a par value of $91.1 miliion to facilitate current and future transactions.

The contractual maturities of the current long-term Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta are as follows:

2006 $ 10,000
2008 10,000
2009 7,000
2011 3,000
Total $ 30,000

9. TRUST PREFERRED CAPITAL SECURITIES OF SUBSIDIARY TRUST

On June 30, 2003, Bankshares’ wholly-owned Delaware statutory business trust privately issued $10 million face amount of the { st's
floating rate trust preferred capital securities (“Trust Preferred Securities") in a pooled trust preferred capital securities offering. T
trust issued $310 thousand in common equity to Bankshares. Simultaneously, the trust used the proceeds of that sale to purchas
$10.3 million principal amount of Bankshares' floating rate junior subordinated debentures due 2033 ("Subordinated Debentures
Both the Trust Preferred Securities and the Subordinated Debentures are callable at any time after five years from the issue date. e
Subordinated Debentures are an unsecured obligation of Bankshares and are junior in right of payment to all present and future s lior
indebtedness of Bankshares. The Trust Preferred Securities are guaranteed by Bankshares on a subordinated basis. The Trust Pre  red
Securities are presented in the consolidated statements of condition of Bankshares under the caption "Trust Preferred Capital Sec ities
Notes." Bankshares records distributions payable on the Trust Preferred Securities as an interest expense in its consolidated state 2nts
of operations. The cost of issuance of the Trust Preferred Securities was approximately $300,000. This cost is being amortized 0 " a
five year period from the issue date. The interest rate associated with the Trust Preferred Securities is 3 month LIBOR plus 3.15° sub-
ject to quarterly interest rate adjustments. The interest rate as of December 31, 2005 was 7.64%.
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10. INCOME TAXES

Allocation of federal and state income taxes between current and deferred portions is as follows:

2005 2004 2003

Current $ 2,380 $ 977 $ 1,583
Deferred tax provision {benefit) (686) (113) (86)
Income tax expense $ 1,694 $ 864 $ 1,497

The reasons for the differences between the statutory federal income tax rate and the effective tax rate are summarized as follows:

2005 2004 2003
Computed at the expected statutory rate $ 1,949 $ 1,235 $ 1,865
Tax exempt income, net (252) (378) (450)
State income tax expense - - - - 40
Other (3) 7 42
Income tax expense $ 1,694 $ 864 $ 1,497
The components of the net deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:
2005 2004
Deferred tax assets:
Bad debt expense $ 1,151 $ 773
Deferred rent 13 21
Deferred loan fees (costs), net 112 --
Depreciation and amortization 5 - -
Other . —_Z --
Unrealized loss on securities available-for-sale 1,966M 807
3245 1,601
Deferred tax liabilities:
Deferred loan fees (costs), net - - 26
Depreciation and amortization - 106
Other 27 90
’ 27 202
Net defered tax assets $ 3,218_ #m

11. OPERATING EXPENSES

The components of other operating expenses for the years ended December 31, were as follows:

2005 2004 2003

Business development 3 702 $ 605 3 549
Office expense Avvl-;662 767 735
Bank operations expense 977~m 820 746
Data processing & professional fees 1,3~06A N 1,146 775
Other o851 671 563
Total $ 4,898 $ 4,109 $ 3,368
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12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND LETTERS OF CREDIT

Bankshares grants loans and letters of credit to its executive officers, directors and their affiliated entities. These loans are made i
ordinary course of business on substantially the same terms and conditions, including interest rates and collateral, as those prevai
at the same time for comparable transactions with unrelated persons, and, in the opinion of management, do not involve more tha
mal risk or present other unfavorable features. The aggregate amount of such loans outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2004
approximately $397 thousand and $674 thousand, respectively. During 2005, new loans and line of credit advances to such relat:
parties amounted to $381 thousand in the aggregate and payments amounted to $658 thousand in the aggregate.

Bankshares also maintains deposit accounts with some of its executive officers, directors and their affiliated entities. The aggregat
amount of these deposit accounts at December 31, 2005 and 2004 amounted to $4.9 million and $4.3 million, respectively.

13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

As members of the Federal Reserve System, Bankshares is required to maintain certain average reserve balances. For the final wee
reporting period in the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, the aggregate amounts of daily average required balances wer:
$11.0 million and $15.3 million, respectively.

In the normal course of business, there are outstanding various commitments and contingent liabilities, such as guarantees, comm
ments to extend credit, etc., which are not reflected in the accompanying financial statements. Bankshares does not anticipate los
as a result of these transactions. See Note 15 with respect to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk. Bankshares is obli
under several operating teases, with initial terms of three to ten years, for its office locations and branch sites.

Total rental expense for the occupancy leases for the year ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 was $1.0 million, $963 tt
sand, and $725 thousand, respectively. Bankshares also leases office equipment and vehicles pursuant to operating leases with ve
expiration dates. Total rental expense for office equipment and vehicles for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003
$137 thousand, $147 thousand and $136 thousand, respectively.

Bankshares leases office space for four of its branch locations, two of its mortgage lending locations, insurance agency location an
porate headquarters location. These non-cancelable agreements, which expire through July 2016, in some instances require paym:
certain operating charges. At December 31, 2005, minimum annual rental commitments under these leases (in thousands) are

as follows:

20086 $ 1286
2007 __18631
2008 _... 1518
2009 1,297
2010 1,040
Thereafter 5,148
Total $ 11,921
14. SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
2005 2004
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:
Interest paid during the year $ 10,236 $ 6916 $
Income taxes paid during the year $ 1,305 $ 1,149 $
Supplemental Disclosures of Noncash Activities:
Fair value adjustment for securities $ (3,393) $ 277 $ {
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15. DEPOSITS

The aggregate amount of time deposits in denominations of $100 or more at December 31, 2005 and 2004 was $95,465 and
$81,859, respectively.

At December 31, 2005, the scheduled maturities of time deposits (in thousands) are as follows:

2006 $ 99,326
2007 30,368
2008 _._20829
2009 27689
2010 20,432
Total $ 198,644

Brokered deposits totaled $79.9 million and $58.3 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK

Bankshares, through its banking subsidiary, is party to credit-related financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal
course of business to meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and
standby letters of credit. Such commitments invoive, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the
amount recognized in the consolidated balance sheets.

Bankshares' exposure to credit loss is represented by the contractual amount of these commitments. Bankshares follows the same cred-
it policies in making commitments and as it does for on-balance-sheet instruments.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the following financial instruments were outstanding whose contract amounts represent credit risk:

2005 2004

Financial instruments whose contract amounts represent credit risk:
Commitments to extend credit $ 132,068 k $ 64,640
Standby letters of credit $ 2482 - $ 3,085

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition established in the
contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since
many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily repre-
sent future cash requirements. Bankshares evaluates each customer's credit worthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collater-
al obtained, if deemed necessary by Bankshares, is based on management's credit evaluation of the customer.

Unfunded commitments under commercial lines of credit, revolving credit lines and overdraft protection agreements are commitments
for possible future extensions of credit to existing customers. These lines of credit are uncollateralized and usually do not contain a
specified maturity date and may not be drawn upon to the total extent to which Bankshares is committed.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by Bankshares to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third
party. Those letters of credit are primarily issued to support public and private borrowing arrangements. The credit risk involved in issu-
ing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan facilities to customers. Bankshares generally holds collat-
eral supporting those commitments if deemed necessary.

At December 31, 2005, Bankshares had rate lock commitments to originate mortgage loans totaling $3.8 million and loans held for
sale of $5.9 million. It is management’s intent to enter into corresponding commitments, on a best-efforts basis, to sell these loans to
third-party investors.

From time to time Bankshares will enter into forward purchase agreements for investment securities. These purchases generally will set-
tle within 80 days of the end of the reporting period. As of December 31, 2005, Bankshares had no forward purchase commitments.

Bankshares maintains cash accounts and Federal funds sold in other commercial banks. The amount on deposit with correspondent
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institutions, including Federal funds sold at December 31, 2005, exceeded the insurance limits of the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation by $37.9 million.

17. SIGNIFICANT CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Substantially all of Bankshares' loans, commitments and standby letters of credit have been granted to customers located in the
Washington, DC metropolitan area. The concentrations of credit by type of loan are set forth in Note 5.

18. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Bankshares has a 401(k) defined contribution plan covering substantially all full-time employees and provides that an employee
becomes eligible to participate immediately on employment provided they are age 21 or older. Under the plan, a participant may ¢
tribute up to 15% of his or her covered compensation for the year, subject to certain limitations. Bankshares currently matches 5C
employee contributions up to 6%. Matching contributions totaled $84 thousand, $56 thousand and $43 thousand, for the years e
December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Bankshares may also make, but is not required to make, a discretionary contr:
tion for each participant. The amount of contribution, if any, is determined on an annual basis by the Board of Directors. No contr
tions were made by Bankshares during the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004.

18. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The fair value of a financial instrument is the current amount that would be exchanged between willing parties, other than in a for
liguidation. Fair value is best determined based upon quoted market prices. However, in many instances, there are no quoted mari
prices for Bankshares' various financial instruments. In cases where quoted market prices are not available, fair values are based ¢
estimates using present value or other valuation techniques. Those technigues are significantly affected by the assumptions used,
including the discount rate and estimates of future cash flows. Accordingly, the fair value estimates may not be realized in an imm
ate settlement of the instrument. SFAS 107 excludes certain financial instruments and al! non-financial instruments from its discl
requirements. Accordingly, the aggregate fair value amounts presented may not necessarily represent the underlying fair value of
Bankshares.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments for which it is |
ticable to estimate that value:

Cash, Short-Term Investments and Federal Funds Sold
For those short-term instruments, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Securities

For securities and marketable equity securities held for investment purposes, fair values are based on quoted market prices or dea
quotes. For other securities held as investments, fair value equals quoted market price, if available. If a quoted market price is no
available, fair value is estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities. The carrying value of restricted stock approximé
fair value based on the redemption provisions of the issuers.

Loans Held for Sale
Fair value is based on selling price arranged by arms-length contracts with third parties.

Loan Receivables

For variable-rate loans that reprice frequently and with no significant change in credit risk, fair values are based on carrying values
values for certain mortgage loans (e.g., one-to-four family residential), credit card loans, and other consumer loans are based on g
market prices of similar loans sold in conjunction with securitization transactions, adjusted for differences in loan characteristics.
values for other loans (e.g., commercial real estate and investment property mortgage loans, commercial and industrial loans) are
mated using discounted cash flow analyses, using interest rates currently being offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers of
lar credit quality. Fair values for nonperforming loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses or underlying coilateral ve
where applicable.
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Accrued Interest
The carrying amounts of accrued interest approximate fair value.

Deposit Liabilities

The fair values disclosed for demand deposits (e.g., interest and noninterest checking, statement savings, and certain types of money
market accounts) are, by definition, equal to the amount payable on demand at the reporting date (i.e., their carrying amounts). The
carrying amounts of variablie-rate, fixed-term money market accounts and certificates of deposit approximate their fair values at the
reporting date. Fair values for fixed-rate certificates of deposit are estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies inter-
est rates currently being offered on certificates to a schedule of aggregated expected monthly maturities on time deposits.

Short-Term Borrowings

The carrying amounts of federal funds purchased, borrowings under repurchase agreements, and other short-term borrowings maturing
within ninety days approximate their fair values. Fair values of other short-term borrowings are estimated using discounted cash flow
analysis based on Bankshares' current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances
The fair values of Bankshares' Federal Home Loan Bank advances are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses based on
Bankshares' current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

Trust Preferred Capital Notes
The fair value of Bankshares' Trust Preferred Capital Notes are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses based on Bankshares’
current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

0ff-Balance-Sheet Financial Instruments
The fair value of commitments to extend credit is estimated using the fees currently charged to enter similar agreements, taking into
account the remaining terms of the agreements and the present credit worthiness of the counterparties. For fixed-rate foan commit-

ments, fair value also considers the difference between current tevels of interest rates and the committed rates.

The fair value of standby letters of credit is based on fees currently charged for similar agreements or on the estimated cost to termi-
nate them or otherwise settie the obligations with the counterparties at the reporting date.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the carrying amounts of loan commitments and standby letters of credit were immaterial.

The estimated fair values of Bankshares’ financial instruments are as follows:

2005 2004
Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value
Financial assets:
Cash and short-term investments $ 25,27274~“ $ 25,224 $ 29,467 $ 29,467
Federal funds sold 37,522 37,522 1,139 1,139
Securities 228791 228791 209,141 209,141
Loans, net 300,806 300,036 206,904 205,625
Loans held for sale 5936 5,936 24,746 24,746
Accrued interest receivable 3,356 ©3,3% 2,687 2,687
Financial liabilities: o o B
Non-interest bearing deposits $185877  $185.877 $128,287 $128.287
Interest-bearing deposits 275,301 275,861 207,404 208,163
Short-term borrowings 58,089 57,668 45,352 44,890
FHLB advances 30,000 30,000 20,000 20,000
Trust Preferred Capital Notes 10,310 10,31_0_ 10,310 10,310
Accrued interest payable 1017 1017 751 751
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Bankshares assumes interest rate risk (the risk that general interest rate levels will change) as a result of its normal operations. As
result, the fair values of Bankshares' financial instruments will change when interest rate levels change and that change may be e
favorable or unfavorable to Bankshares. Management attempts to match maturities of assets and liabilities to the extent believed i
sary to minimize interest rate risk. However, borrowers with fixed rate obligations are less likely to prepay in a rising rate environm
Conversely, depositors who are receiving fixed rates are more likely to withdraw funds before maturity in a rising rate environment
less likely to do so in a falling rate environment. Management monitors rates and maturities of assets and liabilities and attempts
minimize interest rate risk by adjusting terms of new loans and deposits and by investing in securities with terms that mitigate
Bankshares’ overall interest rate risk. .

20. REGULATORY MATTERS

The Bank, as a state bank, is subject to the dividend restrictions set forth by the Bureau of Financial Institutions of the Commonw
of Virginia (the “Bureau”). Under such restrictions, the Bank may not, without the prior approval of the Bureau, declare dividends
excess of the sum of the current year's earnings plus the retained earnings from the prior two years. As of December 31, 2005, th
aggregate amount of unrestricted funds, which could be transferred from the banking subsidiary to the Parent Company, without p
regulatory approval, totaled $12.1 million or 24.8% of consolidated net assets. As of December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, no d
dends were declared.

As a member of the Federal Reserve Bank system, the Bank is required to subscribe to shares of $100 par value Federal Reserve
stock equal to 6% of the Bank's capital and surplus. The Bank is only required to pay for one-half of the subscription. The remait
amount is subject to call when deemed necessary by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve.

Bankshares (on a consolidated basis) and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the fede
banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possible additional discretion
actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Bank's financial statements. Under capital ade
guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, Bankshares and the Bank must meet specific capital guidelit
that involve quantitative measures of their assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory
accounting practices. The capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about com
nents, risk weightings, and other factors. Prompt correction action provisions are not applicable to bank holding companies.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adeguacy require Bankshares and the Bank to maintain minimur
amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of Total and Tier | capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk weighted assets (¢
defined), and of Tier | capital (as defined) to average assets (as defined). Management believes, as of December 31, 2005 and 2(
that Bankshares and the Bank meet all capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject.
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Bankshares and the Bank’s actual capital amounts and ratios are also presented in the table below (in thousands).

Minimum Capital

Minimum To Be Well
Capitalized Under Prompt
Corrective Action

Actual Requirement Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
As of December 31, 2005:
Total Capital (o Risk Weighted Assets)

Consolidated $ 62743  170%  $ 29573 8.0% N/A N/A
 Aliance Bank Corporation  $ 54,836 14.9% $ 29534 8.0% T § 36918 10.0%
Ter 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets) -
~ Consolidates  $ 59321  161% $ 1478  40%  NA  NA
* Allince Bank Corporation ~~ $ 51,414 13.9% $ 14,767 20% $ 22151 60%
Tier 1 Capital (to ;verage Assets) o o S ) o S

© Consolidated 3 59321 10.0% s 2383  40%  NA  NA
© Alience Bank Corporation ~~~ $ 51,414 86%  $ 23794 40%  $ 29743 50%
As of December 31, 2004:
Total Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets)

Consolidated $ 60,488 22.3% $ 21,689 8.0% N/A N/A

Alliance Bank Corporation $ 47,161 17.4% $ 21,628 8.0% $ 27,035 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets)

Consolidated $ 58,188 21.5% $ 10,845 4.0% N/A N/A

Alliance Bank Corporation $ 44,861 16.6% $ 10,814 4.0% $ 16,221 6.0%
Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets)

Consolidated $ 58,188 11.6% $ 20,025 4.0% N/A N/A

Alliance Bank Corporation $ 44,861 S.0% $ 20,003 4.0% $ 25,004 5.0%

21. STOCK OPTION PLAN

Effective June 30, 1999, as amended on May 28, 2003 and June 22, 2005, the Bank established an incentive and non-qualified
stock option plan. The plan is administered by the Board of Directors of Bankshares acting upon recommendations made by the Stock
Option Committee appointed by the Board. The plan is currently authorized to grant a maximum of 994,500 shares to directors, key
employees and consultants. The options are granted at the fair market value of Bankshares common stock at the date of grant. The
term of the options shall not exceed ten years from the date of grant. The options vest on a schedule determined by the Stock Option
Committee based on financial performance criteria.

The fair value of each grant is estimated at the grant date using the Black-Scholes Option-Pricing Model with the following weighted
average assumptions:

December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Dividend vyield 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Expected life 6.29 years 6.60 years 6.82 years
Expected volatility 23.03% 25.89% 25.79%
Risk-free interest rate 4.72-87% 3.76% 3.04%
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A summary of the status of Bankshares stock option plan is presented below:

2005 2004 2003

Number of Weighted Average Number of  Weighted Average Number of Weighted. age

Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercit “rice
Outstanding at January 1, 657,583 3 5.42 588,950 $ 6.23 512,663 $ 463
Granted 115,900 16.09 180,300 18.00 145,625 1.01
Forfeited (6,000) 16.27 (43,300) 14.59 (563) 5.39
Exercised (17,701 7.80 (68,362) 455 (68,775) 450
Outstanding at December 31 749,787 $ 7.10 657,588 $ 5.62 588,950 $_ 6.23
Exercisable at end of year 560,644 386,681 415,341 o
Weighted-average fair value
per option of options granted
during the year $ 542 $ 496 $ 459

The status of the options outstanding at December 31, 2005 is as follows:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisab

Number Weighted Average Number Weighted . @
Remaining Contractual Life Outstanding Exercise Price Outstanding Exercis rice
4 years 286,413 $ 445 286,413 §  4as
6yers e s 489 g5 5 4
7 years 56,175 $ 5.89 52,575 $ 5.50
8years 129105 $ 1093 49906 % !}i‘.é?zi
Syers . 4530 3 18: lMgs 5 B
10 years B 115,900 $ 16.08 7 1AO,OO‘O_ 3 l5.99

All options granted, available under the Plan, and exercisable have been restated for all three years giving retroactive effect to the m-
mon stock dividends distributed on October 26, 2001 and September 29, 2003.
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22. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following shows the weighted average number of shares used in computing earnings per share and the effect on weighted average
number of shares of diluted potential common stock. Weighted average number of shares for all years reported has been restated giving
effect to the common stock dividends distributed on October 26, 2001 and September 29, 2003. Potential dilutive common stock had
no effect on income available to common shareholders.

2005 2004 2003
Shares Per Share Shares Per Share Shares Per Share
Amount Amount Amount
Basic earnings per share 4,798,907 $ 085 4,546,117 $ 06l 3,208,169 $ 1.24
Effect of dilutive securities, S '
stock options 302,645 326,964 296,200
Diluted earnings per share 5101552 & 080 4,873,081 $ 057 3,504,360 $ 114

Average shares of 125,300, 184,000 and 21,000 have been excluded from the earnings per share calculation for 2005, 2004 and
2003, respectively, because their effects were anti-dilutive.

23. COMMON STOCK DIVIDEND AND CAPITALIZATION

On September 29, 2003, Bankshares' board of directors approved a three-for-two stock split in the form of a common stock dividend.
The common stock dividend was in the form of one share of Bankshares common stock, par value $4.00 per share, for every two shares
of Bankshares common stock issued and outstanding as of the close of business on September 17, 2003, and was paid on September
29, 2003 to stockholders of record at the close of business on September 17, 2003.

On February 23, 2004, we issued 1,481,470 shares of common stock in a registered public offering at a price of $17.00 per share
before commissions and expenses. Gross proceeds amounted to $25.2 million. Net proceeds after commissions but prior to other
offering expenses were approximately $23.9 million. A portion of the new capital was downstreamed from Bankshares to the banking
subsidiary, Alliance Bank. Bankshares is using the net proceeds from this offering to provide additional capital to the Bank to support
anticipated increases in our loans and deposits as our business grows.
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24, PARENT ONLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Alliance Bankshares Corporation Balance Sheets (Parent Corparation Only)
December 31, 2005 and 2004

(Dollars in thousands)

2005 2004
ASSETS
Cash $ 7,291 $ 12,743
Investment in subsidiaries 50,705 43,295
Other assets 976 966
Total assets $ 58,972 $ 57,004
LIABILITIES
Trust Preferred Capital Notes $ 10,310 $ 10,310
Other liabilities 51 72
Total liabilities 10,361 10,382
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock 19,244 19,173
Capital surplus 18,955 19,855
Retained earnings 13,218 9,160
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss), net (3,806) (1,566)
Total stockholders' equity 48,611 46,622
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 58,972 $ 57,004
Alliance Bankshares Corporation Statements of Income (Parent Corporation Only)
For the Periods Ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003
(Dollars in thousands, except share data)
2005 2004 . 003
INCOME
Interest income $ -- $ -- $ 1
EXPENS E S
Interest expense 717 534 249
Professional fees 89 57 86
Other expense 91 69 66
Total expense 897 660 401
Loss before income tax (benefit) and undistributed income of subsidiaries (897) (660) 00)
Income tax (benefit) (305) (251) 47)
Loss before undistributed income of subsidiaries (592) (409) '53)
Undistributed income of subsidiaries 4,650 3,176 242
Net income $ 4,058 $ 2,767 $ 989
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Alliance Bankshares Corporation Statements of Cash Flows (Parent Corporation Only)
For the Periods £nded December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003
(Dollars in thousands)

2005 2004 2003

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 4,058 3 2,767 $ 3,989
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash (used in) operating activities:

Undistributed income of subsidiaries  (4,650) (3,176) (4,242)
Increase in other assets S (91)~ (170) (727)
Increase in accrued expenses - _6_0 51 123

Net cash (used in) operating activities (623) (528) (857)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase in investment in subsidiaries (5,000) (15,000) (5,980)
Net cash (used in) investing activities (5,000) (15,000) (5,980)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net proceeds from issuance of common stock 171 24,317 481
Proceeds from Trust Preferred Canpital Notes - - -- 10,310
Net cash provided by financing activities 171 24,317 10,791

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (5,452) 8,789 3,954
Beginning of Year 12,743 3,954 --
End of Year $ 7,291 $ 12,743 $ 3,954
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25. SEGMENT REPORTING

Bankshares has two reportable segments: traditional commercial banking and a mortgage banking business. Revenues from comm
banking operations consist primarily of interest earned on loans and investment securities and fees from deposit services. Mortgag
banking operating revenues consist principally of interest earned on mortgage loans held for sale, gains on sales of loans in the se
ary mortgage market and loan origination fee income.

The commercial bank segment provides the mortgage segment with the short term funds needed to originate mortgage loans throu
warehouse line of credit and charges the mortgage banking segment interest based on a premium over their cost to borrow funds.

transactions are eliminated in the consolidation process.

The following table presents segment information for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003:

2005
Commercial Mortgage Eliminations Consc
Banking Banking
Revenues:
Interest income 3004 3 4 5 (819) §
" Gain on'sa»leofloans - T -- .._.__.___2199_7,__,;.___.____ N
 Otner o S sor 10
O Total operatmg mcome T 29,561 h 3,701 (819)m_ T
Experses: o ' o S
lnterestexpense 1050 ' 819 819)
- Prowsmn for loan loss - 7 7 1,142 - o e
 Salaries and employes benefts 5250 2,657 e
© Other ’ - 'ssas 1203
o Total operatmg expenses » v v o mm—“ - 4,769 o (819) —
ncome before income taxes ' 680  $(068 0§ - 5
Total assets S 7'7*“$6T,854-_—-M7$T,021 o m §
Capital expenditvres g 3 % 260  $  -- $
2004
Commercial Mortgage Eliminations Consa
Banking Banking

Revenues

Interest income $ 19,177 $ 1,447 $ (1473 §
" Galnonsaleof lens - 5,362 -

Other 785 - 34 L

~ Total operating income 19,962 6,843 (1,473) T
Expenses: o : o

Interest expense 6,852 1,473 B ‘(_17;473) S

Provision for loan losses - - 886 -- -- h
n*éalanes and employee benefits 3,535 S 4304 S

Other - 5,033 1,091 —
 Total operating expenses ) 16,306 6,868 (1,473)
lFl&)irrwAgbefore income taxes $ 3656 $ (25) $ -- $_
Total assets $477,738 $ 29,278 $ (27,296) $4
Caplta\ expenditu;égﬁ $ 800 $ 270 $ . E
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2003

Commercial Mortgage Eliminations Consolidated
Banking Banking Totals

Revenues:
Interest income $ 14,678 $ 1,720 $ (1,781) $ 14,617
Gain on sale of loans -- 6,325 -- 6,325
Other 2,426 23 -- 2,449
Total operating income 17,104 8,068 (1,781) 23,391

Expenses:
Interest expense 5,407 1,781 (1,781) 5,407
Provision for loan losses 396 -- -- 396
Salaries and employee benefits 2,863 4,283 -- 7,146
Other 3,972 984 -- 4,956
Total operating expenses 12,638 7,048 (1,781) 17,905
Income before income taxes $ 4,466 $ 1,020 $ -- $ 5,486
Total assets $ 355,993 $ 20,508 $(19,453) $357,048
Capital expenditures $ 709 $ 308 $ .- $ 1,017
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MANAGEMENT'S DiISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATI

The following discussion is intended to assist in understanding and evaluating the financial condition and results of operations of
Alliance Bankshares, Alliance Bank, Alliance Home Funding and Alliance Insurance Agency, on a consolidated basis. This discuss
and analysis should be read in conjunction with Alliance Bankshares' consolidated financial statements and related notes included
item 8 of this report on Form 10-K.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Some of the matters discussed below and elsewhere in this report include forward-looking statements. These forward-looking state
ments include statements regarding profitability, liquidity, allowance for loan losses, interest rate sensitivity, market risk and financ
and other goals. Forward-looking statements often use words such as “believes,” “expects,” “plans,” “may,” “will,” “should,” “pr
ects,” “contemplates,” “ anticipates,” “forecasts,” “intends” or other words of similar meaning. You can also identify them by the
that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. The forward-looking statements we use in this report are subject to sig
cant risks, assumptions and uncertainties, including among other things, the following important factors that could affect the actu
outcome of future events:

LI

® | oss of key production personnel;

® Fluctuations in market rates of interest and loan and deposit pricing, which could negatively affect our net interest mar
asset valuation and income and expense projections;

® Assumptions used within our ALM process and NIl / EVE models;

® Adverse changes in the overall national economy as well as adverse economic conditions in our specific market areas w
Northern Virginia and the greater Washington, D.C. Metropolitan region;

® Maintaining and developing well established and valuable client relationships and referral source relationships;
® Qur use of technology or the use of technology by key competitors;

® Competitive factors within the financial services industry; and

® Changes in regulatory requirements and/or restrictive banking legislation.

Because of these and other uncertainties, our actual results and performance may be materially different from resuits indicated by
these forward-looking statements. In addition, our past results of operations are not necessarily indicative of future performance.

We caution you that the above list of important factors is not exclusive. These forward-looking statements are made as of the date -

this report, and we may not undertake steps to update these forward-looking statements to reflect the impact of any circumstances
events that arise after the date the forward-looking statements are made.
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Selected Financial Information
Year Ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
INCOME STATEMENT DATA:
Interest income $ 28929 $ 19,151 $ 14,617 $ 10,187 $ 6477
Interest expense 1(0,~50_1“ 6,852 5,407 3,471 2,811
Net interest income 18,428 12,289 8,210 6,716 3,666
- Provision for loan losses S 5,142 886 396 478 189
Non-interest income 3514 6,181 8,774 4,356 1,000
Non-interest expense 15048 13,963 12,102 7,333 3,563
Income taxes 1,694 864 1,497 839 151
Net income . $ 4,058 $ 2767 $ 3989 $ 2422 $ 763
PER SHARE DATA AND SHARES OUTSTANDING DATA:"
Basic net income $ 085 3 0.61 $ 1.24 $ 076 $ 0.38
Fully diluted net income 0.80 0.57 1.14 0.74 0.37
Cash dividends declared -- -- -- i -- --
Book value at period end 10.10 9.73 597 554 433
Shares outstanding, period end 4,811,050 4,793,349 3,241,491 3,172,653 2,023,549
Average shares outstanding, basic 4798907 4,546,117 3,208,169 3,172,653 2,023,549
Average shares outstanding, diluted 5,101,652 4,873,081 3,504,369 3,284,333 2,064,630
BALANCE SHEET DATA:
Total assets $611,485 $ 479,720 $ 357,048 $ 280,625 $ 144,820
Total loans, net of unearned discount 304,228 209,204 118,762 82,786 52,627
Total investment securities 228,791~ 209,141 175,099 131,085 61,546
Total deposits 461178 355,691 . 276,73% 215,966 107,602
Stockholders' equity 48611 46,622 19,355 17,568 13,721
PERFORMANCE RATIDS:
Return on average assets 0.71% 0.63% 1.16% 1.23% 0.76%
Return on average equity ' 8.59% 6.87% 21.00% 16.00% 9.26%
Net interest margin 3.51% 3.10% 3.07% 3.88% 3.89%
ASSET QUALITY RATIOS:©@
Allowance to period-end loans 1.12% 1.10% 1.22% 1.29% 1.15%
Allowance to non-performing loans 1.87)(7 1.77X 3.58X N/A N/A
Non-performing assets to total assets N m6.736% 0.27% 0.13% N/A N/A
Net charge-offs to average loans 001% 0.02% 0.01% 0.03% 0.02%
CAPITAL RATIOS:
Tier I risk-based capital 16.1% 21.5% 15.0% 12.3% 17.1%
Total risk-based capital 17.0% 22.3% 18.4% 13.1% 17.8%
Leverage capital ratio 100% 11.6% 7.0% 6.4% 10.5%
Total equity to total assets “ 7.9% 9.7% 5.4% 6.3% 9.5%

W Alf share amounts and dollar amounts per share have been adjusted to refiect the three-for-two stock splits in the form of a stock dividend paid on October 24, 2001 and on September 29, 2003.
@ Net interest income divided by total average earning assets.
@ Non-performing assets consfst of nonaccrual loans, restructured loans and foreclosed properties.
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2005 PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

* Assets were $611.5 million at December 31, 2005, an increase of $131.8 million (27.5%) from December 31, 2004.

» Total loans, net of unearned discount were $304.2 million at December 31, 2005, an increase of $95.0 million (45.4%) from
December 31, 2004.

¢ QOur investment portfolio was $228.8 million at December 31, 2005, an increase of $19.7 million (9.4%) from December 31,
2004.

o Deposits were $461.2 million at December 31, 2005, an increase of $105.5 million (29.7%) from December 31, 2004.
o Net income was $4.1 million at December 31, 2005, an increase of $1.3 million (46.7%) from December 31, 2004,

» Alliance Insurance Agency was formed in November 2005.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2005 compared to December 31, 2004. Total assets were $611.5 million as of December 31, 2005, an increase of $
million over the December 31, 2004 ievel of $479.7 million. As of year end 2005, total loans were $304.2 million, loans held 1
sale were $5.9 million and investments were $228.8 million. These earning assets amounted to $576.4 million or 94,3% of tot:
assets at year end 2005. The balance of the earning assets was overnight federal funds sold of $37.5 million.

The allowance for loan losses was $3.4 million or 1.12% of loans outstanding as of December 31, 2005. This compares to $2.3
lion or 1.10% of loans outstanding as of December 31, 2004. (The ratios exclude loans held for sale.) There was one non-perfor
consumer loan of $204 thousand as of December 31, 2005, compared to no non-performing assets as of December 31, 2004,
Impaired loans or those loans requiring a specific allocation within the allowance for loan losses amounted to $1.8 million as of
December 31, 2005 compared to $1.3 million as of December 31, 2004. The specific allocation of the allowance for loan losse
$115 thousand as of December 31, 2005 and $161 thousand as of December 31, 2004.

Total deposits amounted to $461.2 million as of December 31, 2005, an increase of $105.5 million over the December 31, 20C
level of $355.7 miltion. This growth is attributable to the business building efforts of relationship officers, branch locations oper
mid to late 2003 and the use of brokered deposits to augment our natural deposit growth. Total demand deposits were $185.9 r
as of December 31, 2005 compared to $128.3 million as of year end 2004. Demand deposits represent 40.3% of total deposits
December 31, 2005.

We use customer repurchase agreements (“customer repos”) and wholesale funding from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta
(“FHLB") to support the asset growth of the organization. As of December 31, 2005, there were $37.7 million of customer repo
standing or $7.8 million more than were outstanding at the end of 2004. The growth relates to additional customers garnered in
as well as expansion of existing customer relationships. As of December 31, 2005, the organization had $30.0 million in FHLB
advances outstanding, compared to $20.0 million as of December 31, 2004. The longer term FHLB advances are used as part o
overall Balance Sheet management strategy, which focuses on lengthening liabilities when feasible.

In June 2003, we issued $10 million in Trust Preferred Securities through a statutory business trust. As of December 31, 2005
December 31, 2004, the fuill $10 million was considered Tier | regulatory capital.

Total stockholders' equity was $48.6 million as of December 31, 2005 and $46.6 million as of December 31, 2004. Book valu:
share increased from $9.73 in 2004 to $10.10 as of December 31, 2005.
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December 31, 2004 compared to December 31, 2003. Total assets were $479.7 million as of December 31, 2004, an increase of
$122.7 million over the December 31, 2003 level of $357.0 million. The loan portfolio, net of discounts and fees, was $209.2 mil-
lion at December 31, 2004, $90.4 million greater than the December 31, 2003 level of $118.8 million. Investment securities
available for sale amounted to $209.1 million at December 31, 2004, a $34.0 million increase over the December 31, 2003 level of
$175.1 million. At December 31, 2004, the deposit portfolio was $355.7 million, a $79.0 million increase over the December 31,
2003 level of $276.7 million. Total stockholders' equity amounted to $46.6 million at December 31, 2004, an increase of $27.2 mil-
lion over the $19.4 million level at December 31, 2003. Book value per share increased from $5.97 in 2003 to $9.73 as of
December 31, 2004.

Critical Accounting Policies

Bankshares' financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
(“GAAP"). The financial information contained within our statements is, to a significant extent, based on measures of the financial
effects of transactions and events that have already occurred. A variety of factors could affect the ultimate value that is obtained either
when earning income, recognizing an expense, recovering an asset or relieving a liability. We use historical loss factors as one factor in
determining the inherent loss that may be present in our loan portfolio. Actual losses could differ significantly from the historical factors
that we use in estimating risk. In addition, GAAP itself may change from one previously acceptable method to another method.
Although the economics of our transactions would be the same, the timing of events that would impact our transactions could change.

The allowance for loan losses is an estimate of the losses that may be sustained in our loan portfolic. The allowance is based on two
basic principles of accounting: (i) SFAS No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies,” which requires that losses be accrued when they are
probable of occurring and estimable and (ii) SFAS No. 114, “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan,” which requires that
losses be accrued based on the differences between the value of collateral, present value of future cash flows or values that are observ-
able in the secondary market and the loan balance.

Our allowance for loan losses has three basic components: the specific atllowance for impaired credits, the general allowance based on
relevant risk factors, and an amount based on historical losses. Each of these components is determined based upon estimates that can
and do change when the actual events occur. The specific allowance is used to individually allocate an allowance for loans identified for
impairment testing. Impairment testing includes consideration of the borrower's overall financial condition, resources and payment
record, support available from financial guarantors and the fair market value of collateral. These factors are combined to estimate the
probability and severity of inherent losses. When impairment is identified, a specific reserve is established based on Bankshares' calcu-
lation of the loss embedded in the individual loan. Large groups of smaller balance, homogeneous loans are collectively evaluated for
impairment. Accordingly, Bankshares does not separately identify individual consumer and residential loans for impairment testing
unless loans become 60 days or more past due.

The general allowance is determined by aggregating un-criticized loans {(non-classified loans and loans identified for impairment testing
for which no impairment was identified) by loan type based on common purpose, collateral, repayment source or other credit character-
istics. We then apply allowance factors which in the judgment of management represent the expected losses over the life of the loans.
In determining those factors, we consider the following: (i) delinquencies and overall risk ratings, (ii) loss history, (iii) trends in volume
and terms of loans, (iv) effects of changes in lending policy, (v) the experience and depth of the borrowers' management, (vi) national
and local economic trends, {vii) concentrations of credit by individual credit size and by class of loans, (viii) quality of loan review sys-
tem and (ix) the effect of external factors (e.g., competition and regulatory requirements). This is the largest component of the overall
allowance.

The portion based on historical losses is the smallest component of the total allowance for loan loss. Actual realized losses have been
nominal since the inception of the bank and were insignificant in 2005.

Goodwill

Bankshares adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (“SFAS 142"), effec-
tive January 1, 2002. Accordingly, goodwill is no longer subject to amortization over its estimated useful life, but is subject to at least
an annual assessment for impairment by applying a fair value based test. Based on the results of these tests, Bankshares concluded
that there was no impairment and no write-downs were recorded. Additionally, under SFAS No. 142, acquired intangible assets are
separately recognized if the benefit of the asset can be sold, transferred, licensed, rented, or exchanged, and amortized over their useful
life. The costs of other intangible assets, based on independent valuation, are being amortized over their estimated lives not to exceed
fifteen years.
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Results of Operations

2005 compared to 2004. For the year ended December 31, 2005, net income amounted to $4.1 million, compared to $2.8 millit
2004. Earnings per common share, basic were $.85 in 2005 and $.61 in 2004. Earnings per common share, diluted were $.8!
2005 and $.57 in 2004. Return on average equity was 8.59% in 2005 compared to 6.87% in 2004. Return on average assets
.71% in 2005 compared to .63% in 2004. The net interest margin was 3.51% in 2005 which compares to 3.10% in 2004.

Our core banking unit generated $6.8 million in pre-tax income in 2005 compared to the 2004 pre-tax income of $3.7 million.
2005 results included a significant increase in the core banking unit's interest income, up $9.9 million over the 2004 results.

2004 compared to 2003. For the year ended December 31, 2004, net income amounted to $2.8 million, compared to $4.0 millit
2003. Earnings per common share, basic were $.61 in 2004 and $1.24 in 2003. Earnings per common share, diluted were $.
2004 and $1.14 in 2003. Return on average equity was 6.87% in 2004 compared to 21.00% in 2003. Return on average ass
was .63% in 2004 compared to 1.16% in 2003. The net interest margin was 3.10% in 2004 which compares to 3.07% in 20(

interest Income and Expense

Net interest income was $18.4 million in 2005 or $6.1 million greater than the 2004 level of $12.3 million. The increase is pr
attributable to the substantial increase in net earning assets and the growth of our loan portfolio.

The following table illustrates average balances of total interest earning assets and total interest bearing liabilities for the periods
cated, showing the average distribution of assets, liabilities, stockholders' equity and related income, expense and corresponding

weighted average yields and rates. The average balances used in these tables and other statistical data were calculated using da.

average balances.
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Average Balances, Interest Income and Expense and Average Yield and Rates (1)
Year Ended December 31,
(Dollars in thousands)

2005 2004 2003
Average Income/ Yield/ Average Income/ Yield/ Average Income/ Yield/
Balance Expense  Rate Balance Expense  Rate Balance Expense Rate
ASSETS
INTEREST EARNING ASSETS:
Investment securities $ 227579 $ 9991 43%% $199836 $ 8905 4.46% $158,152 $ 7542 4.77%
Loans @ 068633 18149 6.76% 175743 10289 585% 130210 7,438 571%
Federal funds sold 40627 1213 299% 38511 486 1.26% 32313 267 0.83%
Total interest earing assets 536,839 29353 5.47% 414,000 19680 475% 320675 15247 4.75%
NON-INTEREST EARNING ASSETS:
Cash and due from banks 27,107 20,006 15,792
Premises and equipment W"é,iﬁgﬂﬂﬁ o 2,060 1,591
Other assets 8,019 7,179 8,255
Less: allowance for loan losses (2,824) N (1,705) (1,246)
Total non-interest earning assets 34478 27,540 24,392
Total Assets $ 571,317 $441,630 $345,067
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES:
Interest-bearing demand deposits $ 39,755 ¢ 488 123% $ 238380 $ 246 103% $ 17340 $ 199 1.15%
Money market deposit accounts 29916 554 185% 22,702 308 136% 18,609 306 1.64%
Savings accounts . 3926 53 1.35% 3,056 34 1.11% 2,237 30 1.34%
Time deposits 184581 5913 320% 162,108 4401 271% 112919 3,184 2.82%
Total interest-bearing deposits 258,188 7,008 2.71% 211,746 4983 2.36% 151,105 3,719 2.46%
FHLB Advances 21068 682 3.24% 19,617 486 248% 15844 318 2.01%
Other borrowings 81789 2812 344% 51669 1377 267% 62351 1370 2.20%
Toal interest-bearing liabilities 361,045 10502 291% 283,032 6852 2.42% 229300 5407 2.36%
NON-INTEREST BEARING LIABILITIES:
Demand deposits 158,944 115,617 92,222
Other liabilties 4104 2,702 4,553 -
Total liabiliies 504093 401,351 326,075
Stockholders’ Equity S 47204 40279 18,992
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity: $ 571,317 $441630 $345,067
Interest Spread © © 2.56% 2.33% 2.40%
Net Interest Margin ~ $18,851 351% $12,828 3.10% $ 9,840 3.07%

' The rates and yields are on a fully tax equivalent basis assuming a 34% federal tax rate.

@ The bank had nonaccruing loans of $204, $0 and $20 thousand in 2005, 2004 and 2003 respectively.

@ Interest spread is the average yield earned on earning assets, less the average rate incurred on interest bearing liabifities.
“I Net interest margin is net interest income, expressed as a percentage of average earning assets.
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Our net interest margin was 3.51% for the year ended December 31, 2005, compared to 3.10% for 2004. The average yield on lo
increased from 5.85% in 2004 to 6.76% in 2005. Our fixed rate term loans generally use a three or five year treasury security as i
base index for the customer rate. The net interest income earned, on a fully taxable equivalent basis, grew from $12.8 million in 2
to $18.9 million in 2005, an increase of 47.0%.

Average loan balances were $268.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2005, compared to $175.7 million for 2004. The re
interest income from loans was $18.1 million in 2005, an increase of $7.9 million over the 2004 levels. These increases reflect tt
strong growth we have experienced in our loan portfolio. The average yield on loans increased to 6.76% in 2005, up 91 basis poin’
compared to the same period in 2004.

Investment securities income of $10.0 milfion (on a fully taxable equivalent basis) brought our net interest income level to $18.9 n
(on a fully taxable equivalent basis) for the year ended December 31, 2005. This represents an increase of $6.0 million in net inte
income (on a fully taxable equivalent basis) over the 2004 leve! of $12.8 million. The tax equivalent yields on investment securitie
the year ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 were 4.39% and 4.46%, respectively. The decline in the investment portfolio is a nt
of strategic initiatives undertaken to reduce the weighted average life and duration of the investment portfolio.

Excess liquidity results in federal funds sold for us. For the year ended December 31, 2005, federal funds sold contributed $1.2 n
of interest income, compared to $486 thousand for the same period in 2004.

Average interest-bearing funding sources (deposits and purchased funds) grew to $361.0 million in 2005, which was $78.0 million
greater than the 2004 level of $283.0 million. Interest expense for all interest-bearing liabilities amounted to $10.5 million during
year ended December 31, 2005, a $3.6 million increase over the 2004 level of $6.9 million. Cost of interest bearing liabilities for
year ended December 31, 2005 was 2.91%, or 49 basis points higher than the 2004 level of 2.42%.

~ The following table describes the impact on our interest income and expense resulting from changes in average balances and averag
rates for the periods indicated. The change in interest income due to both volume and rate has been allocated to volume and rate
changes in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amounts of the change in each.

Volume and Rate Analysis
(Dollars in thousands)

Years Ended December 31, 2005 compared to 2004 Years Ended December 31, 2004 compared {

Change Due To:

Change Due To:

Increase/(Decrease) Volume Rate Increase /(Decrease)  Volume

INTEREST EARNING ASSETS

Investments $ 1,086 $ 1,224 $ (138) $ 1,363 $ 1809 %
 Loans 780 6073 1787 2851 2864

Federel funds sold I A 28 699 219 N 59
Total Increase (Decrease) in Interest Income i 9,673V 7,325 o 2,348 4,433 4,532 o
INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES

Interest-bearing deposits 2,019 969 1,050 1,270 1,419

Purchased funds 1,631 98 633 B 175 57
Total Increase (Decrease) in Interest Expense 3,650 1,967 1,683 1,445 1,476 T
Increase (Decrease) in Net Interest Income $ 6,023 $ 5,358 o $ 665 $ 2,988 $ 3056 $
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Allowance for Loan Losses & Asset Quality

Our loan portfolio has experienced very few past due loans since inception. At December 31, 2005, Alliance Bank had a single loan
that was on nonaccrual status totaling $204 thousand compared to no nonaccrual loans at December 31, 2004. The allowance for
loan losses was $3.4 million at December 31, 2005, or 1.12% of loans outstanding, compared to $2.3 million or 1.10% of loans out-
standing, at December 31, 2004. (These ratios exclude loans held for sale.) In 2005, we had net charge-offs of $20 thousand com-
pared to $30 thousand in 2004 and $99 thousand since inception in 1998.

As of December 31, 2005, we had loans to five borrowers that were recorded as “special mention” and “substandard” on our internal
loan watch list. These impaired loans amount to $1.8 miltion. We have allocated a $115 thousand of our allowance for loan losses
towards these specific loans. This compares to an impaired loan balance of $1.3 million as of December 31, 2004. The allowance for
loan losses as of December 31, 2004 included a specific allocation for the impaired loans of $161 thousand.

The allowance for loan losses was 1.10% of net loans, or $2.3 million, at December 31, 2004, and 1.22% of net loans, or $1.4 mil-
lion at December 31, 2003. Net charge-offs were $30 thousand in 2004, compared to $18 thousand in 2003.

As part of our routine credit administration process, we engage an outside consulting firm to review our loan portfolio periodically. The
information from these reviews is used to monitor individual loans as well as to evaluate the overal! adequacy of the allowance for loan
losses.

A loan may be placed on nonaccrual status when the loan is specifically determined to be impaired or when principal or interest is
delinquent 90 days or more. We closely monitor individual loans, and relationship officers are charged with working with customers to
resolve potential credit issues in a timely manner with minimum exposure to us. We maintain a policy of adding an appropriate amount
to the allowance for loan losses to ensure an adequate reserve based on the portfolio composition, specific credit extended by Alliance
Bank and general economic conditions.

In reviewing the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses at each period, management takes into consideration the historical loan loss-
es experienced by the organization, current economic conditions affecting the borrowers' ability to repay, the volume of loans, trends in
delinguent, nonaccruing, and potential problem loans, and the quality of collateral securing loans. After charging off all known losses
which have been incurred in the loan portfolio, management considers the allowance for loan losses adequate to cover its estimate of
probable losses.

The following table represents an analysis of the allowance for loan losses for the periods indicated:

Allowance for Loan Losses
Year Ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands)

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Balance, beginning of period $ 2,300 $ 1,444 $ 1,066 $ 610 $ 430
Provision for loan losses 777“7‘17142 886 39 478 185
Chargeoffs: . S
Commerical R - - 44 16 --
Consumer o o 25 40 -- 11 9
Total chargeoffs 25 40 44 27 S
Recoveries: S
Commerical L -- 23 -- )
Consumer - HME 10 3 5 --
Total recoveries o _ 5 10 26 5 --
Net chargeoffs 20 30 18 22 9
Balance, end of period $ 3,422 $ 2,300 $ 1,444 $ 1,066 $ 610
Allowance for foan losses 1o total loans O L12% 1.10% 1.22% 1.29% 1.15%
AHowarTée for loan losses to non-accrual loans ) *léSX_ NM 72.2X N/A N/X
Non-performing assets to allowance for loan losses _53-48_"/_0 . 56.40% EQO% N/A N/;
Net chargeoffs to average loans ——‘O—(;IZA) 0.02% 0.01% 0.03% 0.02%
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The following table provides a breakdown of the allowance for loan losses. However, management does not believe that the allowan  for
loan losses can be fragmented by category with any precision that would be useful to investors. The breakdown of the allowance for »jan
losses is based primarily upon those factors discussed above in computing the allowance for loan losses as a whole. Because all of ese
factors are subject to change, the breakdown is not necessarily indicative of the category of future loan losses.

Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses
December 31,
(Dollars in thousands)

2005 2004 2003 2002 001
Commercial $ 529 $ 437 $ 434 $ 350 § 150
Commercial real estate 1,317 901 409 275 A 17—5
Real estate construction o I155 383 127 150 _75
Residential real estate 349 403 383 191 150
Consumer 26 40 24 100 60
oter 26 136 67 - S
Total loans $ 3422 $ 2300 $ 1444 § 1086 $ 610

LOANS

We grant mortgage, commercial, real estate and consumer loans in the normal course of business. The loan portfolio net of discc s
and fees was $304.2 million as of December 31, 2005 or $95.0 million greater than the December 31, 2004 level of $209.2 m on.
The loan portfolio contains $264.2 million, or 86.8% in real estate related loans as of December 31, 2005. The real estate loans
include home equity loans, owner-occupied commercial real estate and residential construction loans. Approximately $37.1 millic or
12.2% of the loan portfolio at December 31, 2005 is represented by commercial loans. These loans are generally secured and in  ide
adequate cashflows to support repayment of the loans.

The following table summarizes the composition of the loan portfolio by dollar amount:

Loan Portfolio
December 31,
(Dollars in thousands)

2005 2004 2003 2002 001
Commercal $ 37,131 $ 35077 $ 29,300 § 16,491 $1 073
Commercial real estate " 7107,200 71,432 37,444 24,710 1 140
Real estate construction 787,046 38,578 11,264 11,111 102
Residential real estate T 69,057 59,819 37,281 27,438 1 362
Consumer T 2957 4,020 3,190 3,036 500
Other S o4 278 283 . N
Less: unearned discount & fees @3 -- -- -- 50)
Total loans " $304,228 $209,204 §118,762 $ 82,786 $ £ 327
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The following table presents the maturities or repricing periods of selected loans outstanding at December 31, 2005:

Loan Maturity Distribution
December 31, 2005

{Dollars in thousands)

After One
One Year Year Through After

or Less Five Years Five Years Total
Commercial $ 23767 $ 11,446 $ 1,058 $ 37,171
Real estate construction 84,642 S 2404 - 87046
Tota 7 s108409  § 13850  $ 1,958  $124217

LOANS WITH: - ) o o n
Fixed Rates i h $ 9048 $ 43,303 $ 24,142 $ 76,493
 Variable Rates 168,221 56,034 348 227735
Total  $177,269 $ 99337  $ 27622  $304,228

LOANS HELD FOR SALE

In 2001, we established our mortgage banking subsidiary, Alliance Home Funding, LLC. As part of our business strategy to offer com-
plementary services to clients while minimizing risk, generally all loans originated by Alliance Home Funding are presold to correspon-
dent lenders. As of December 31, 2005, $5.9 million of Loans Held for Sale were part of our asset base, as compared to $24.7 mil-
lion at December 31, 2004. Our business objective includes having the loans sold, shipped and funded within a 30 day period.

INVESTMENT SECURITIES

We generally classify investment securities as available for sale under the classifications outlined in FASB Statement No. 115. In all
periods presented, we had a single investment of $100,000 classified as held to maturity. We use the portfolio to manage excess lig-
uidity, customer deposit volatility and asset/liability mix.

Investment securities available for sale were $228.7 million as of December 31, 2005, an increase of $19.7 million over the
December 31, 2004 level of $209.0 million. The growth in the investment security portfolic is directly related to the growth in
deposits experienced in 2005. The effects of unrealized losses on the portfolio were ($5.8) million at December 31, 2005 and ($2.4)
million at December 31, 2004. The unrealized losses amounted to 2.5% of the investment portfolio value as of December 31, 2005
and 1.1% of the investment portfolio value as of December 31, 2004.

Qur investment portfolio at December 31, 2005 and 2004 contained callable US agency securities, US agency collateralized mortgage
obligations, US agency mortgage backed securities, state and municipal bonds, Federal Reserve Bank stock, Federal Home Loan Bank
stock and other securities. Our basic investment phitosophy includes investments that provide stable cash flows, municipal securities
and callable securities. According to our policy, the investment portfolio may contain corporate debt securities. The investment portfo-
lio did not contain any corporate debt securities at December 31, 2005 or December 31, 2004. We actively manage our portfolio
duration and composition with the changing market conditions and changes in balance sheet risk management needs. Additionally, the
securities are pledged as collateral for certain borrowing transactions and repurchase agreements.

Contractual maturities of collateralized mortgage obligations and mortgage backed securities are not reliable indicators of their expected
life because mortgage borrowers have the right to prepay mortgages at any time. We generally expect theses securities to prepay prior
to contractual maturity. Additionally, callable agency securities may be called by the issuer prior to the contractual maturity.

In 2004 we developed and implemented an investment strategy focused on three key prongs. The first prong focused on managing the
base duration of the callable bond portions of the portfolio. The second prong focused on expanding the cash flowing portion of the
investment portfolio. The final prong focused on managing the municipal bond or higher yielding portion of the portfolio. All of the
strategies were undertaken within the context of the overall balance sheet and the then current investment portfolio and the overall
investment market conditions. This remains our current strategy today, and the following paragraphs describe these prongs in detail.
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BASE DURATION MANAGEMENT

As we entered 2004, we embarked on an investment strategy for the Agency sector of minimum reinvestment and to let the balan
this sector mature, be calied or sold. The remaining portion of this sector provides a stable base within the investment portfolio. \
generally felt interest rates would be flat to rising in the future and, as such, our investment activity was geared to a different proc
which would have shorter cash flow characteristics. The Agency sector of the portfolio declined from 52.0% in 2003 to 29.4% as
December 31, 2005. The December 31, 2005 Agency portfolio was $67.2 million with a weighted average yield of 4.59% and i
weighted average life of 6.1 years. This compares to the December 31, 2004 level of $56.3 million with a weighed average yield
4.53% and a weighted average life of 7.4 years.

CASHFLOWING INSTRUMENTS

The second prong of the investment strategy was to maximize monthly cash flow. As previously stated the economic conditions in

and beyond have generally favored cashflowing investments. This type of investment allows the organization to have liquidity in m¢
economic times. Qur current interest rate bias in 2005 is for rising interest rates. As such we have developed an investment port!
composed of a variety of cashflowing bonds. We currently own US agency mortgage backed securities, US agency CMOs and Prive
Label CMOs. The instruments have varying maturity and coupon characteristics. We own 7 year balloons, 10 year MBS, 15 year M
20 year MBS, GNMA hybrid ARMs, Agency CMOs with locked out positions, Agency CMOs that are presently in the cash flow winc
In addition, we own Private Label CMOS with varying issuers and AAA ratings along with varying coupons. The diversified nature o
portion of the investment portfolio is expected to provide cash flow or interest rate repricing in most economic cycles. As of Decet
31, 2005, these instruments amounted to $143.2 million with a weighted average yield of 4.54% and a weighted average life of

3.6 years.

PORTFOLIO YIELD

The third prong of the investment strategy is based on investment yield performance. We generally invest in AAA insured bank qu
municipal bonds. This portion of the investment portfolio is invested on a longer duration basis. We own instruments with maturi
ranging from 2010 to 2025. Many of the instruments have call features which would allow the issuer to redeem the bonds prior 1
final maturity.

The December 31, 2005 municipal portfolio was $13.1 million with a weighted average tax equivalent yield of 5.44% and a weig
average life of 10.1 years. This compares to the December 31, 2004 level of $27.9 million with a weighed average yield of 5.68
and a weighted average life of 12.6 years.

The overall investment portfolio had a base case duration of 3.0 years as of December 31, 2005. If interest rates rise the base c:
duration extends to 4.3 years or very similar to the duration of a 5 year US Treasury security which has a duration of 4.6 years. T
investment portfolio is modeled on an instrument level basis for portfolio management purposes. In addition, the investment porti
is modeled on a detailed basis within the NIl and EVE ALM models. The performance of the investment portfolio in the interest ri
shock tests is considered as part of the overall balance sheet management process and appropriate ALM strategies are developed :
implemented accordingly.

Investment securities available for sale amounted to $209.0 million at December 31, 2004, a $34.0 million increase over the

December 31, 2003 level of $175.0 million. The effects of unrealized (losses) on the portfolic were ($2.4) million at December :
2004 and ($2.7) million at December 31, 2003.
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The following table sets forth a summary of the investment securities portfolio at December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003:

Investment Securities
December 31,
(Dollars in thousands)

2005 2004 2003
AVAILABLE FOR SALE SECURITIES
US Government agency securities $ 67,228 $ 56,323 $ 91,078
US Government agency CMOs & PCMOs 110,449 75,959 3,267
US Government agency MBS 33438 45,450 38,000
Municipal securities 13112 27,910 40,921
FHLB & FRB Common Stock 4,409 3,344 1,678
Other investments T 5-5> 55 55
Total Available For Sale Securities @ -$ 228,691 ) $ 209,041 $174,999
HELD TO MATURITY SECURITIES
Certificate of Deposit $ 100 $ 100 $ 100
Total Held To Maturity Securities @ $ 100 . $ 100 $ 100
Total Investment Securities® $228,791 $ 209,141 $175,099

W Contractual maturities are not a refiable indicator of the expected life of investment securities. Instruments may be prepaid by the borrower or issuer.

2 AFS investments at market value, HTM investments at cost basis.

The following table summarizes the contractual maturity of the investment securities on an amortized cost basis and their weighted average

yield as of December 31, 2005:

Maturities of Investment Securities
December 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

After One Year

After Five Years

Within But Within But Within After
One Year Five Years Ten Years Ten Years Total
Amount  Yield Amount  Yield Amount  Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield
AVAILABLE FOR SALE SECURITIES
US Government agency securities $ -- 0.00% $29,034 4.45% $40,684 4.79% $ -- 000% $63,728 4.65%
© USGovernmentagency CMOs & PCMOs® -~ 000%  -- 000%  -- 000% 112862 475% 112662 475%
© USGovernmentagency MBS® .- 000% 4588 408% 7920 404% 21684 424% 34192 417%
 Municipal securities @ - 000% - 000% 1550 743% 11,861 582% 13411 601%
Otrersecures .- 000% - 000% - 000% 4464 463% 4464 463%
Total Available For Sale Securities ~~ $ -- 000%  $33622 440%  $50,164 475%  $150671 476%  $234457 4.71%
HELD TO MATURITY SECURITIES
Certificate of Deposit $100 4.10% -- 000% $ -- 000% 3 -- 000% $ 100 4.10%
Total Held To Maturity Securites ~~~~~~~~~ $100 410% $ -- 000% $ -- 000% $ -- DOO% $ 100 410%

@ Contractual maturities of CMOs and mortgage backed securities (“MBS”) are not refiable indicators of their expected life because morigage borrowers have the right to prepay morigages at any time.
@ Municipal security yield is on a fully tax equivalent basis assuming a 34% federal tax rate.

F
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NON-INTEREST INCOME

The following table highlights the major components of non-interest income for the periods referenced:

Non-Interest Income
Year Ended December 31,
(Dollars in thousands)

2005 2004 2003 2002
Gain on loan sales $ 2,997 $ 5362 $ 6,325 $ 2,995 $
Net gain (loss) on sale of securities (21) 346 1,837 820 )
Net gain on trading activities - - 51 250 302 )
Deposit account service charges - ﬁ 205 180 114
Other 367 217 182 125
Total $ 3514 $ 6,181 $ 8,774 $ 4,356 $_

The primary source of non-interest income is gains on the sale of residential mortgage loans. Gains from sales of mortgage loans we
$3.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2005. This represents a decrease of $2.4 million over the $5.4 million level in 200
The mortgage banking activity and performance has a correlation to interest rates. As interest rates rise home buyers may elect to fi
homes with adjustable mortgage products or, if rates rise significantly, defer a home purchase. The volatility in interest rates could
in slower mortgage production or lower levels of mortgage banking income. The loss of key employees may also affect production. C
the fourth quarter of 2004, several staffing changes occurred. We also hired additional staff to help keep pace with the changing g
of Alliance Home Funding. During the transition period production was low, leading to the decrease in gain on loan sales.

In the year ended December 31, 2005, we had a net loss of $21 thousand on the sale of investment securities. This represents a
decrease of $367 thousand over the 2004 level net gains of $346 thousand. During 2003, we reallocated our investment portfolio
manage the high levels of actual and projected prepayments on collateralized mortgage obligations and mortgage backed securities.
addition to managing the mortgage related investments, a variety of agency and municipal securities were sold. The repositioning of
portfolio generated a larger level of securities gains than we routinely experience in the ordinary course of business. We have separa
disclosed net gains from securities heid for a short period of time for the pair off of certain mortgage backed securities transactions.
the year ended December 31, 2005 we had no net gains on trading activities, compared to $51 thousand and $250 thousand for tt
years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Routine banking fees such as account maintenance, insufficient funds, online banking, stop payment, and wire transfer fees amount
$171 thousand, $205 thousand and $180 thousand, for each of the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respective
Our other non-interest income is predominately from ATM fees. This type of fee income is a modest activity for Alliance Bank.

Our gains on mortgage foan sales amounted to $5.4 million during the year ended December 31, 2004. This represented a $963 t
sand decrease over the 2003 level of $6.3 million.

As part of our routine balance sheet management strategy, a variety of investment securities were sold in 2003. The repositicning a
with some pair off transactions resulted in gains of $397 thousand during the year ended December 31, 2004, compared to $2.1 n
during the year ended December 31, 2003.

NON-INTEREST EXPENSE

Non-interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2005 amounted to $15.0 million, compared to the 2004 level of $14.0 mil
Salary and benefits expense for the year ended December 31, 2005 was $7.9 million, compared to the December 31, 2004 level o
$7.8 million. The increase results from commissions and incentives paid on mortgage banking production as well as new personnel
Alitance Bank. Total salary and benefits expense for Alliance Home Funding amounted to $2.7 million for the year ended Decembet
2005 and $4.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2004. Occupancy and furniture and equipment costs were up $224 thous
in 2005 from the 2004 level of $2.0 miilion. The change in occupancy expense is directly related to opening branches and offices.
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Manassas mortgage loan office opened in January 2003, our Ballston banking office opened in June 2003, our Tysons Corner banking
office opened in December 2003 and our Reston mortgage loan office opened in February 2004. Other operating expenses amounted to
$4.9 mitlion in 2005, compared to $4.1 million in 2004. Other operating expenses increased due to increased marketing efforts,
absorption of branch operating costs and professional fees.

Non-interest expense for 2004 amounted to $14.0 million, compared to the 2003 level of $12.1 million. The increase is directly related
to our expansion activities. The largest component of non-interest expense is salaries and benefits. Salary and benefits expenses in
2004 were $7.8 million, or $633 thousand higher than the 2003 level of $7.1 million. As a growing organization, we expanded our
retail, commercial and private banking staffs to meet growth and profitability targets. Additionally, the salaries, commissions and benefits
associated with Alliance Home Funding contributed to the growth in salaries and other non-interest expense. Occupancy and furniture
and equipment costs in 2004 were up $427 thousand over the 2003 level of $1.6 million. Other operating expenses amounted to $4.1
million in 2004, compared to $3.4 million in 2003. The costs associated with opening these locations increased our other operating
expenses due to marketing and general branch openings programs. In addition, our professional fees rose due to costs incurred in the
establishment of the holding company.

The components of other operating expenses for the periods referenced were as follows:

Non-Interest Expense
Year Ended December 31,
(Dollars in thousands)

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
Business development $ 702 $ 605 $ 549 $ 465 $ 327
Office expense 1,062 767 735 518 348
Bank operations expense 977 920 746 565 320
Data processing & professional fees 1,422 1,146 775 596 260
Other 73 671 563 364 163
Total $ 4,898 . $ 4,109 $ 3,368 $ 2,508 $ 1418
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INCOME TAXES

We recorded an income tax expense of $1.7 million in 2005 compared to an income tax expense of $864 thousand in 2004, Our
effective tax rates were 29.5% for the year ended December 31, 2005 and 23.8% for the year ended December 31, 2004. The el
tive tax rate is lower than the statutory rate of 34% primarily due to the benefits of our municipal bond portfolio.

DEPOSITS

We have made a special effort to obtain deposits from title and mortgage loan closing companies, which generally provide a good s
of non-interest bearing deposits. We have developed products and services using available technology that meet the needs of thes:
customers. The balances on deposit with us tend to fluctuate greatly during any given month, depending on transaction schedulin;
overall market conditions. These balances represent a substantial portion of our non-interest bearing deposits. These deposits are
ject to significant reduction during slow real estate markets. In order to meet the withdrawal needs of these customers, we monito
liquidity, investment securities and lines of credit on a constant basis. We have sold and will in the future sell investment securitii
a source of liquidity.

We seek deposits within our market area by paying competitive interest rates, offering high-quality customer service and using tech
gy to deliver deposit services effectively. At December 31, 2005, the deposit portfolio was $461.2 million, a $105.5 million incre
over the December 31, 2004 level of $355.7 million. We have seen growth in several key categories over the periods compared.
deposit categories, such as NOW, money market and certificates of deposit have all grown in proportion to overall company growth.
effects of several deposit gathering and branching initiatives have allowed our deposit and customer base to continually expand.

From time to time, we gather time deposits from the wholesale marketplace. Brokered certificates of deposit allow us to fund loan
investment growth with minimal sales efforts. At December 31, 2005, we had $79.9 million in such deposits. The balance of the
$79.9 million consists of two types of “brokered” deposits. At December 31, 2005, we had $10.0 million of brokered deposits th
relate to a state government program and $69.9 million of brokered deposits that are part of a periodic marketing program by a
licensed broker on our behalf. We entered into a series of brokered deposits during 2003 as part of a corporate initiative to extenc
maturity of liabilities. The certificates issued as part of the brokered deposit program have maturities ranging from one to three ye:
from issuance. This type of funding is an excellent tool to support the growth of our mortgage banking unit, Alliance Home Fundin;
market conditions warrant and balance sheet needs dictate, we may continue to participate in the wholesale certificates of deposit
ket. As with any deposit product, we have potential risk for non-renewal by the customer and/or broker.

At December 31, 2004, deposits were $355.7 million, a $79.0 million increase over the December 31, 2003 level of $276.7 mil
At December 31, 2004, we had $58.3 miltion in brokered deposits, compared to $61.2 million at December 31, 2003. The
December 31, 2004 balance of the $58.3 million consists of two types of “brokered” deposits. At December 31, 2004, we had $
million of brokered deposits that relate to a state government program and $48.3 million of brokered deposits that were part of a p
odic marketing program by a licensed broker on our behaif. The December 31, 2003 balance of $61.2 million consisted of $10.0
lion of brokered deposits that related to a government program and $51.2 million in brokered deposits that were issued as part of :
marketing program by a licensed broker on our behalf.
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The following table details the average amount of, and the average rate paid on, the following primary deposit categories for the periods
indicated:

Average Deposits and Average Rates Paid
Year Ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands)

2005 2004 2003
Average Income / Yield/ Average Income / Yield/ Average Income / Yield/
Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate
INTEREST BEARING LIABILITIES:
Interest-bearing demand deposits $39,755 $ 488 1.23% $238380 $ 246 1.03% $17,340 $ 199 1.15%
Money market deposit accounts 29,916 554 1.85% 22,702 308 1.36% 18,609 306 1.64%
Savings accounts 3,926 53 135% 3,056 3 111% 2,237 30 1.34%
Time deposits 184591 5913  320% 162,108 4401 271% 112919 3184 2.82%
Total interest-bearing deposits 258,188 § 7,008 2.71% 211,746 $ 4,989 2.36% 151,105 $ 3,719 2.46%
Non-interest bearing deposits A1g8—,944 115,617 Q2,222
Total depasits $417,132 ' $ 327,363 $243,327

The following is a summary of the maturity distribution of certificates of deposit as of December 31, 2005:

Certificates of Deposit Maturity Distribution
December 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

Three Months Three Months to Over Twelve
or Less Twelve Months Months Total
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT
* Less than $100,000 - I ©$ 29,701 $ 41,035 $ 32,443 $103,179
" Greater than or equal to $100,000 7301 21289 66,875 95,465
Tnt-aVI‘ I S N o $ 37,002 S $ 62,324 . $ 99,31877 $198,644

CAPITAL

Both Alliance Bankshares and Alliance Bank are considered “well capitalized” under the risk-based capital guidelines adopted by the
various regulatory agencies. Stockholders' equity amounted to $48.6 million as of December 31, 2005 and $46.6 million as of
December 31, 2004. Book value per share increased to $10.10 in 2005 from $9.73 as of December 31, 2004. The significant
increase is directly related to a capital stock offering that took place in February 2004. Approximately $25.2 million in gross proceeds
were generated from the sale of 1,481,470 shares of common stock at an offering price of $17.00 per share. Expenses associated
with the offering were $1.3 million for broker fees and $200 thousand for legal, accounting, printing, and miscellaneous fees.
Bankshares is using the net proceeds from this offering to provide additional capital to the bank to support anticipated increases in our
loans and deposits as our business grows.

Alliance Bankshares' ability to pay cash dividends is restricted by banking regulations. We have not declared or paid cash dividends
since inception. It is our general policy to retain earnings to support future organizational growth.

On June 30, 2003, Alliance Bankshares' wholly-owned Delaware statutory business trust privately issued $10 million face amount of

the trust's floating rate trust preferred capital securities ("Trust Preferred Securities") in a pooled trust preferred capital securities offer-
ing. Simultaneously, the trust used the proceeds of that sale to purchase $10.3 million principal amount of Alliance Bankshares’
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floating rate junior subordinated debentures due 2033 (“Subordinated Debentures”). Both the Trust Preferred Securities and the
Subordinated Debentures are callable at any time after five years from the issue date. The Subordinated Debentures are an unsec
obligation of Alliance Bankshares and are junior in right of payment to all present and future senior indebtedness of Alliance
Bankshares. The Trust Preferred Securities are guaranteed by Alliance Bankshares on a subordinated basis. The Trust Preferred
Securities are presented in the consolidated statements of condition of Alliance Bankshares under the caption “Trust Preferred Cay
Securities of Subsidiary Trust.” Alliance Bankshares records distributions payable on the Trust Preferred Securities as an interest
expense in its consolidated statements of operations. The cost of issuance of the Trust Preferred Securities was approximately
$300,000. This cost is being amortized over a five year period from the issue date. The interest rate associated with the Trust
Preferred Securities is 3 month LIBOR plus 3.15% subject to quarterly interest rate adjustments. The interest rate as of Decemt
31, 2005 was 7.64%.

A portion of Trust Preferred Securities may be included in the regulatory computation of capital adequacy as Tier | capital. Under t
current guidelines, Tier | capital may include up to 25% of stockholders' equity excluding accumulated other comprehensive incor
(loss) in the form of Trust Preferred Securities. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the entire amount was considered Tier | capite
compared to December 31, 2003 when approximately $5.3 million of the Trust Preferred Securities was included in Tier | capital.
remaining $4.7 million was considered Tier Il capital in 2003.

Alliance Bankshares is considered “well capitalized” as of December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003. The following table shows our cz
categories, capital ratios and the minimum capital ratios currently required by bank regulators:

Risk Based Capital Analysis
Year Ended December 31,
{Dollars in thousands)

2005 2004 2003
TIER | CAPITAL
Common stock $ 19,244 $ 19,173 $ 12,966
Capital surplus 19,955 19,855 1,745
Retained earnings 13,218 9,160 6,393
Less: disallowed assets (3,096) -- --
Add: Qualifying Trust Preferred Securities 10,000 10,000 5,276
Total tier | capital 59,321 58,188 26,380
TIER Il CAPITAL
Allowance for loan losses 3,422 2,300 1,444
Qualifying Trust Preferred Securities - - -- 4,724
Total tier Il capital 3,422 2,300 6,168
Total Risk Based Capital $ 62,743 $ 60,488 $ 32,548
Risk weighted assets $ 369,659 $ 271,118 $ 176,418
Quarterly average assets $ 595,857 $ 500,625 $ 375,671
Regt
CAPITAL RATIOS Mii
Tier 1 risk based capital ratio 16.1% 21.5% 15.0%
Total risk based capital ratio 17.0% 22.3% 18.4%
Leverage ratio 10.0% 11.6% 7.0%
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PURCHASED FUNDS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Purchased funds and other borrowings include repurchase agreements (which we offer to commercial customers and affluent individu-
als), federal funds purchased and treasury, tax and loan balances. Customer repurchase agreements amounted to $37.7 million at
December 31, 2005, compared to $29.9 million at December 31, 2004 and $35.0 million at December 31, 2003. Outstanding fed-
eral funds purchased were $20.0 million and $15.0 million at December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, respectively, compared to
no outstanding federal funds purchased at December 31, 2003.

Customer repurchase agreements are standard repurchase agreement transactions that involve an Alliance Bank customer instead of
wholesale banks and brokers. We offer this product as an accommodation to farger retail and commercial customers that request safety
for their funds beyond the FDIC deposit insurance limits. We believe this product offers us a stable source of financing at a reasonable
market rate of interest. We do not have any open repurchase agreements with broker dealers.

LiauipITy

Our overall asset/liability strategy takes into account the need to maintain adequate liquidity to fund asset growth and deposit runoff.
Our liquidity is impacted by the general growth of Alliance Bank, growth of Alliance Home Funding, the national and local mortgage
refinance market and the investment portfolio. We use a variety of tools to manage our liquidity. These include pricing on loans and
deposits, purchase or sale of investments, brokered deposits, the sale or participation of loans, and rates and fees on home mortgages.
In addition, we have a variety of credit facilities at our disposal. Our funding department monitars our overall position daily. We can
and will draw upon federal funds lines with correspondent banks, reverse repurchase agreement lines with correspondent banks and use
FHLB advances. Our deposit customers frequently have lower deposit balances in the middle of each month. The deposit balances
generally rise toward the end of each month. As such, we use wholesale funding technigues to support our overall balance

sheet growth.

Our liquidity is directly impacted by Alliance Home Funding. As interest rates decline, mortgage refinances and home purchases
increase. In addition to the impact of interest rate movements, Alliance Home Funding has been adding production personnel which
we expect will increase loan originations and funding requirements. Alliance Bank provides a warehouse line of credit to Alliance Home
Funding. The funds advanced on this line aliow us to originate and hoid mortgages until they are sold to third party investors. In
2005, advances under this line of credit averaged $14.7 million, compared to $26.3 million in 2004. Our general liquidity manage-
ment activities take into account current and expected warehouse line of credit needs.

in 2003, we expanded our use of brokered deposits as part of our core business growth. Certificates of deposit issued under this pro-
gram also support the funding needs of Alliance Home Funding as well as general interest rate risk management. We generally issue
these instruments with a maturity of one year or longer. As with any deposit product, we have potential risk for non-renewal by the cus-
tomer or broker.
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An analysis of the purchased funds distribution is presented beiow for the periods indicated:

Purchased Funds Distribution
Year Ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands)

2005 2004 003
AT PERIOD END
FHLB Advances $ 30,000 $ 20,000 $ 000
Customer repos 37,668 29,890 991
Other borrowed funds 202121 ) 15,462 2_66
Total at period end $ 88,089 $ 65,352 $ 251
AVERAGE BALANCES
FHLB Advances $ 21,068 $ 19617 $ 844
Customer repos . w5_2,571 33,941 o 41é
Other borrowed funds - 29,218~ 17,728 ‘ 819
Total average balance $ 102,857 $ 71,286 s 081
Average rate paid on all borrowed funds, end of period 3.37% 228% 8%
Average rate paid on all borrowed funds, during the period 3.40%  261%  le%
Maximum outstanding at any month end period $ 91,884 ) $ 70,322 E 908

RETURN ON AVERAGE ASSETS AND AVERAGE EQUITY

The ratio of net income to average equity and average assets and certain other ratios are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
(Dollars in thousands)

2005 2004 2003
Average total assets $571,317 $ 441,630 §: 1,067
Average stockholders' equity $ 47,224 $ 40,279 $;_ :__9_2
Net income $ 4,058 . $ 2,767 $ @
Cash dividends declared $ -- $ -- $ T
Return on average assets 0.71% 0.63% _ 16%
Return on average stockholders' equity 8.59% 6.87% _ 00%
Average stockholders' equity to average total assets 8.27% 9.12% _ B0%
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CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

Bankshares has entered into certain contractual obligations including long term debt, operating leases and obligations under service
contracts. The following table summarizes Bankshares’ contractual cash obligations as of December 31, 2005. The table does not
include deposit liabilities or repurchase agreements entered into in the ordinary course of banking.

PAYMENTS DUE BY PERIOD
December 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

Less than 1-3 3-5 More than

Total 1 Year Years Years 5 Years

Trust Preferred Securities $ 10,310 3 -- $ -- $ -- $ 10,310
Operating leases 1921 1,286 3,150 2,337 5,148
Federal Home Loan Bank Advances _50—00‘0 10,000 - 17,000 3,000
Data processing services i ﬁl4’5~6 511 945 - - - -
Total $ 53,687 $ 11,797 $ 4,095 $ 19,337 $ 18,458

Bankshares has signed a lease in late 2005 to relocate the current corporate headquarters. The impact of the new lease is included in
“Operating Leases” in the table above.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ACTIVITIES

Alliance Bankshares, Alliance Bank, Alliance Home Funding and Alliance Insurance Agency enter into certain off-balance sheet arrange-
ments in the normal course of business to meet the financing needs of customers. These off-balance sheet arrangements include com-
mitments to extend credit, standby letters of credit and financial guarantees which would impact the overall liquidity and capital
resources to the extent customers accept and or use these commitments. These instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of
credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheet. See Note 16 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for further discussion of the nature, business purpose and elements of risk involved with these off-balance sheet
arrangements. With the exception of these off-balance sheet arrangements, and Alliance Bankshares' obligations in connection with its
Trust Preferred Securities, we have no off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a material current or
future effect on our financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital
expenditures or capital resources.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

For information regarding recent accounting pronouncements and their effect on us, see “Recent Accounting Pronouncements” in Note
2 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contained herein.
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“..we believe that with the support our
shareholders, the leadership of our directors and
the dedication and enthusiasm of our employees,
Alliance Bankshares can become the best
community banking company in the Metropolitan
Washington DC area.”

— Thomas A.Young, |r., President & CEO
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